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JIAT ArRIMET qRICTTer FFIHTRT HRIARAT FEX TES, |
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Mgy 9T ARG AT qoar faxirg &=ar T@r 9+ fara= gfdeades Sl Jarehiid,
ATATSIATH] ToaTATH FHHAAT ATALTF I A [a3el HITR FAHAT g1 haed, =ity
A AT qlg AT ST Jiaskaare &l ATASA (MyeR, SAaiedd Ta =& go%d a9H°l
=T T ¥ Afad 97 ATehiege HHG GRIRET AT ATa9dE O faiq= I ST,
SATET TE-TST VTRt |, qifafess werael Jar ofawr FFwel = a7 Mg FFIwTHT
AP TR T T3, |

T8 fatq=r Afted qar eited IRieiael @R 99 HFEET 90d 99 HIAr 99
TUH G T A=A 9 97 qa qeranr Aeveg | TATd, AT Iiakd FaRard o= g
SifEaAEEATs *IAII0l T ST qTe-TSll (Spare Parts) 86! ATAITH a€ATIH TR B
T, TR AT FEATTHT T GoaTeals (Heeaeal §e, fama Seanas T o eeaqvqaeh]
AT feREns | fatae Afted qgr seited gfded e deardl qER AWHT FHA
O Fa FREATAAT AU el S@Heed! qed Adaq T [daars &8 T HFIT 9qaT
T T G |

@M giqaeT TUR woar ffaee = e ader Suafer T wiaSHT T O HIH FEEET
oAb QAT SR :

Q) ¥ 3059 /05R AT 97T dware 350,95 NIMETe ey fa=[a FuTer fa=d arfaeorers
fashl T HFIAT &l €. 9,2934,5%,9% /- (F&UT U AF qrlledd FRS T=ald A
TATET E9R g5 99 gFeTR T9AT HH) AT THT 3 |

(R) A ALAB AT 30 TAFHH fagd deare $5.49 RmEre rer fagd sare fa=a
UTTeROTaTS fershT TRUeT 5 |

(3) I9 FEAC I ARHRATS 1.9, 059 /05R 7 faga 31 fasnr amva faq 9 fa=a
JATET AT 5. 3,2% %R,505 /- (H&RAT: A FRE AR 1@ S9El 897 & 9T ATS
AT ATA) T ST HAT 93 AT, A9 fae I Adfed THA T, 93,00,000 /- (AL
Pear am@ FUAT HTA) qRRTHT TRATFTH 3 |

(¥)  Ta9d dradre =% THT oo THET AT HATAT Ta ATehies MRIeT0r, HHd a8
TAT SHIST 9TE -l AT TRTH G |

() FEAR HA TAR STATGd ATASAT AT GEASE AT A9 geede 9%
fafrag®r onTarg qar afaa @ fatade ¥ e aguas S@ fafrdesr qesrmEEHT o
¥.90,%3,95,00 000 /- (F&UT: 9T A TSN B ASeAT ATG HTH) ThH e SATATSIATR]
ATRTHIETE 7.9, 059 /05 AT 6 IiaT arad & 399,¥3 ¥ /- (A& T4 HS
TF @ e g UR 9 qeEE S9AT /) T AT ardd 5. 99 9% 00045 /-
(AT, TAETAR FE IATAT AT AT AR ASTI AT HIA) qTRTAT TR G |

(%) ATITSIATR! (I IARH g FATad qdT Irad FALATAT T IEAT Tedeh ATATSAT

FoATATATS (MR=a¥al [ael AT Jifafee IRIHeT 97 Seaiaaieg Ja1 G2 FFar A1
AT B8l Uve gieitafey a1, fa. & fafq 2059 = o3 1 3@ @ g4 T uw
FYHT AT "Technical Consulting Services” JERTAT TRUHT T |

(9) e a9 2059/ 05R HI HAT Aawd AU fdfHegare TRUH! Hige Aag THET FTAR
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®)

®

www.middletamor.com

T FAIATE CARE-NP-BB (Double B) ¥feg 9T 9UH! |

(5) YTl THIAT TEMHAT ATI ATEIHT HRU AT IRHATHET Conveyance Tank/Gravel Trap
AT g STqar q«r Floating Debris & &4 Chocking &l THEIT FHTLTAHT AT ATARh
ACes a4l Trash Rack Cleaning Machine (TRCM) STeTq T IH qEAT :?J;&I?R'UT UK
AT R Ud 5T qoed ST goarad TARTH G |

(%) 9T fagd ieRe (A.fa.9T) ®T GHFETEAT R0 %W IR G A qe=T A9

U+ Gas Insulated Substation (GIS) SYHIUEE TS THIAS, |

(q0) UTH TXHR, Iofl, Saara qar fq=rg A=y, =@ faem fawmr (fafafa) ame s
AT FAITH Dudhkoshi-4 Hydropower Project (¥\9 #.4T.), [ebT@el AT 79 H#IA1 T
Vyoma Hydropower Private Limited C3l FIh ITHHA (Joint Venture-JV) ars fa.fa fa =
fafa Ro0g3/04 /90 ® I FHINGAH Build-Own-Operate-Transfer (BOOT) HrSeHT
forehTar T BTt TR BiTe TRTHT T | TEAT ATATAATRT (b1, (AT FoT Foamer-iedt
ATRT Tep fa919 I59d FFIAT (Special Purpose Vehicle-SPV) HThd T+ FeH( A AR ITH
AT ffee THR Bregiarar . &1 & gfdqerd R @MHcd @+ T qHIR AT 8Tl
ge fafiee zomoar ivuer B |

Q1) T 4T AT R HTEE TF HET TATH LT AUHT AT AT Tageh HFI-TaT
T/ TR T TR 0T I Tl TTiY e YTl STHITSTH Go=iTeleh ATHTTeTs T AT aTeIehT
AT 2T, I THIHT aede Aa qdT [RIE THHEl AN ot el
FATSTRAAT T T ITAAIT TS TRTRT B | I AT ITATAIT HAThd qearear
AT TR AT GEAITAT A BRI qRiE TR faf e ST A= g
AT AR TEXEHl G | TN T GEI=IHT F 3 (A0 HAEbehT 2aT et
IR EATEeT fFARaRaTehT AT T T qHeET 3R Tee) |

(AR) AT T SITARIRIHT ATNT T FFIATS THTTF [T i
frorer (HepraeewT o1 Tt A1d froaar afteg &

FAGIEHT (At STAT JHIRTT T8 ATTHT 3 |
FEAH AENTE AT AP T

FETAT ATHT ATIHNTER TAT AR ST Jeael o7 GRIeT =g e T FT, Mepraege
JIT FFRATAT ARATET T AT ARFRP! 1, TAgra a1 fa=ms qeer, faza faswma
fararT, fasra feme s, ST faamT, el ITERST HTd, a9 97 e Feardd,
A [qFE T g, T8 7eATad, & g, faga @i T 991 fa=qa afgereor, a1
fadra arg, AU Wh T, fafeuy wg foeraive fdafade, amemn aF s W
JCATCHETH! G AAT T FHAA, SHIST G-I (Spare Parts) TIT ITHIUEEHT
SATIfCTeR T, TRTHETRTAT 3M1fE T T WGV q¥ared FIAH A ATTH T |

oAb QIAFTAT HTH BTHRT T Frpt FR

gfRaT AT AT A AT FarEddl IRAERT ¥ (AR) AT Goudd T SRgARSd THE

S, FAAT AT AHABRIES

(aY

feb OfehT AT HTGAIh]

e
Q
q
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@ T M B ThRATE HAMAT a1 Haitad R (%) 9T oa1es® T  (THh) @a= F=A1as T
STHAT 9 ST FoATAHES ¥ qUHT AN U HE Fearad ATAIqHT Fiqitged I e
TEH G |
BT I HHAMA] qIad THISTHb! odATdd qTHT T8hl B |
qutas
.9 oATAdesd AN, I L[ FSATAFHT TR
Q. | faT FER a FoATeA - A
. A1 Rma HAR T q ToATAD-qaT
| (afafata, anfaer w12 eregaTeR fafads) AT (4T aTie Frameor
: STHAT FHAT =TT qouTeh-geer | garare Aah)
| (fafqta, |t gregMER fatade)
¥, |7 faqE areRT JoATAD-a LT
ST, AR HAR a1 TooAAh-9ae] | qqEd (ATSF AT
AT [T FAR ATHHRT JoaTaH-qae | AR FATene f2h)
R 7 S T o | AT (G dATteh TR
> gurare )

EAA FoATad A g AT AP BB T I AR AART A T 8D Bal
AT FTAHTAST AN A FATAd Ak TH FFAT T TAT TH FFIAD] (FTAEAT
FHITSTH [HHATTARE AT Afchesd! A9 997 TRUHS,

.9 kil LUK ERAE
1 | g = gAaR TTH AT TR Fefeg el [auaHAT 39 qUH!
ERIERKE
3| A T a]T ATEE ThTIrar Frafead fawaaT 99 aeE
ERIERKE
3 | 9 HAR ST | A STEAT AR Fefeg e fauaHT % AR
ERIERKE

@) FREARATE A TH & FES

() TH HFIAT JATeAb] TR BT ATHR TATAAT HUDT T T BT STHISTH ATATSTATH]
oo AT FRIEAR THIT gATdl T ATCATHT AqTeAh] FqarT STHINTH  FLraar
JaT faeATT U FEAAAT g Felrg" qAT qkdade S SaTe ydgd e Sterasa
ATATSTATH TooATAT ANAAHT FIAAT FAHA /FTqhd TAR I T |

(3AT) ITSAATAE ATRIAT, TG, BSATA, AHRBISITH, AT, ATET, TMa<l, TSI, THF, 4T A
AT TebId, HETHTE IATeATdT qam Trehl faeor ard ARifedhal, geavel Je qig,
depepl ATSTEAT g, fatraaewar qicadw anfe anfie/faxfa #rvess 9f Sefaed

ATATSATESH! [qehrd, AT, Foarad qa1 T TFAR ATTEHT Jided &R eS|
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® aHEd sirawee:

HETHHT AT IRadd, TAar GRadaedl HRU ararasurdT g4 Aeaied
afvadd SATCRT BT THATRT FITHT HHT ATTHT JATEA GTHATAT A ATIT G |

>  UTE(deE YT qAT HIe aTfexerl qRieafaes goiar 9% ATareT=Ieh Hitasd Fe=mr
TAT ITFLUEEHT &f TATCH GUSHT FoaTeld 9T HHA HHR oAl 18 &
T ITT AEGNAE ATRTHET THT FHT & o |

> TS q9T 9T fa3a Ifaereorel YRl AT AT g9 Fa YTehfdqe TR qam
qriataes a1 ATieaes TEaelhl HR IcATad [agd Tare Yol &g g7 g |

> (9 deHT Sifed HiEE q9r AT ITHIEEHT g @Elhl R fagd Icarad
JoT AT AATG BA T |

» AT fagd TR THATT @REHAT AUH! HROT, IATET ATAR [Fael gad,
TR LA ATET THAH T fgars TAr IHT AT ATRHET qTR T
o |

>  YTATSTATHRl ofg 9T HIUedl deHT ARl fafq=T =RUET WWhT TdAraed

>

~ ~

ATATSTATES qT Ggeh (A TAtaferesr HRor THR T4l Sediment Load HT AT

qRETRT FRI TEHT IR FE@ qREaad 95 fa3a IAET aHarar €y 9+

o |
T FEAEC SRR ARG SiGWesdrs SNaHT e T SGHEeshT AR I
ITEUETH g1 Gl AAITH AT STAGGd braebl TFIU FLAAAT, HGH, AR TG
SUFRIEEH] ToATATHT & G SMGHATS ~IHTRT T STHT LT G | AT, TATad brahl
i, U, fafaer ST AT YR TS STiaeh! Hafaa qar Areieds TqHT (e T
HHT FPAR T FEdT T Gl & AN ATaTF I SISl I1e-Tsi1ee (Spare Parts) &I Ifara
AT TRTHT G AT T HFATA ATATSTAT ATTITHRT A AAGI ATASTATEIT FHAT T
At e B |

@ [T TG G P Joig IS T | SR HoAS QATTap! qrarnd :

() TH HFIAT NFRS (Nepal Financial Reporting Standards) HTIGUS STHITTHET [qiTd qoT
AT [euEs qTUR T4 Wb ATA. 059 /053 | G(H HIET THITTHB! (& ez
TR qTRTEHT |
(3T)  d@TIEe gidaear fFafag #RErer s amr Feaa, gfatear @ anraes
AT goaATder ATATTETE SATATHRYU g AT Wbl AT MO ATa9dd IeRaT
=TTATRT T |
() WA SR T fawTia TP @

AT, R059/05R HT AT FATATHT ATTH Teh I9 AT AU T IcANGd [aaiad 31
Sh{cqeh SELAT HThd YaTE T(YS ATUHT =0T .19, 91, FTehT FeAtd saifere =.f4.91., @ ooy
=5l Non-Dispatch Instruction FRATAAT T I seATcHE GRIEATT ATATSTAT U7 & HATH
F=ATAT g bl AT, eeh HoAl TERIAT THITTH g5 FHG SRTERB! FiaT T AT qRTAT T
HT ABII IS qdT Maintenance Reserve & ATNT T FRIES XA ANG SIIST Ao
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I SEEIT Tehl 97 fafag R TaT 9&qd ATfdes a9 059 /05 & AT arater fad
A FATIT AT ATATT ATSHISH (TR TR T |

(W) TAR ShT ATH AT THT ACH NI GO, AT NP A(pd qA, A AR A6 g
T A W A9 BT TR TR ST THH T & T 96 ¢ 9fg Q1 9a) oy
T FHAI qTRA TRbT THH T AR DT T 6T {har Tepl WY JT 1 fqa=r ¢

TG FEIA TG A T6 059 /053 AT AT AT &l % HH HRATET TH S |

@ fara s aET FEET T THH GRS FFAATR! PRIARSB! T T & A Tt Fw<aw
W feafaer RrEee
TG FEIATHT AT FH GETIF HFIAT I | T FFIATRT A4 qar i feafq a9 wfeqea=
AT FEIHIRT ATt i aar faia yidqaeTqr 90d Jed@ TRTH g |

@ FHEA AT AGH GEAF FFAA AP GUAT G TR THE PRIGRES T AT G
FEIAPT FIRIGRAT ATHN FH HE@I TR

TH FFEIAIH AE Bl TETAF BFIAT S | TH FFA AMAF a9 R059/06% AT T TH
T AT PRIER T AT AATHT FFIAIHT BRIGATRAT ATTHT TEcdqul GRade T8 Fiqaa
T AET g fewquiare gt aiiuer 3 |

@) fara it aiwr FFE AT NAREEed FHAIATS SqAS TRITH! SATHI |
farrer enfifer adaT FFIRTRT ATIRET STARIEEERT FFIAIATS B AR FTAST THTH |

@) o e qUaT FEEH TATEE AT TRIEPRIEeS [Uh TP @AeE®! [Favw I
FHAP! TR FRIARAT o18S I Hl AT | FEAT Mogede A T TRl
SR

ATTIE T9 059 /05 HI A~TIFHHT T &1 TF HFIAIHT deTAaTal FoaTAch TAT TaTTRRIE &b
IR WA AU THITTH TEhl &, T [AT8s FFAID! IR BRIGTTHAT T Igh! TZUH!

o |
qafas

™, ) ki TR g&Or
=t f T TR A AT - AT feITd : 99,905 fEaT
=t T FAR 99 J=ATAh -5 LT : 43,33,000 foa
AT FAAT A g ATAF-AE GLIRTT @ ¥, ¥5,0%% faar
gfatata, aiiar arggramer fafade
=t faiig siveT oo h-Hae AT ;29,039 e
= A FTAR A0 oA - T 1,000 feT
= G FAR T oA -G SAfeRTe : JW 0 fom
£ T I "y S gooTA® T THTHT
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@ fawrar e aefar RO qRafa TRBIATETHT HY IoaTas qar ol et ATaaRe
I @ TRAT IR TRTGUHT AR B

T YHRP! ATHERT IqTee AATH] |

@) FEA AFT TR TR GRS TRET AT AT A AR @R TP PRI, T TR
FeAT ¥ S T A I AR @R TR FHAR R TP T -

FEAT ATHT AT AThS @R AR |
@ AT A= QU ST AT THTH T U@ W Qi e faawor

(1) HFIAIT ATAE (A JUTEAT TS TAT TATAFRT TATS BRI T LTI AT
TOHT FooATAd TR AT FoaTeAsh Fafael Aaar fHied dHR aTggamEr fdardds
FHAT ¥aT fafqadmEe 095, Finance Administration Bylaws 2079 99T Finance and
Accounting Manual 2079, IR&T ToT WA THI=d1 Alld q9T FTAfad 2050, AM@H
I fafaaTaell 050, F=arad Mar=m = fafaaarasd 050 amad 99T
JUIHT FFAT FGLITAAATE ATAITF  [GUH [TaTAEE AT T AGehl b I
TRTHT 3, |

(AT) AT QT JUTAT T TATg ACT HEAAT UH, 0%3 Bl THT %Y THINAH ToaTcAh
AiAfqer TeREs TWH! A@TIEA G TS T el FHfae [Meer Ta SmH=ar
FFIATH] @I JUITCAT FSATAT &5 ATTHT G |

()  HHAIHRl ATF. R05q /05 FH AT, [ qIT «@T FFI=dl YHhAEs T Maeoresr
AT FFIAET AT AGTINETHRATE (TATHT ATRANE AGTIRETT TRIZTHT G |

(F)  HEAH AT 059/053 B G qqr 1w FRERH Gqra fharaer qars
AGTIUAEATRT AT, T&a~  @a&® PL. Shrestha & Co., Chartered Accountants
FTATE AGTIRIETT TRTSUHT G |

(I)  FFIAIH] THI TAT STcA T SMGH FALATIART AN [AFATTARST FHI q4T <Tiorcd
Fafq ¥ SifEgd Faema qrafq To9 TRUH B

AT 05/ 05 HI F=aTddh AHITHT TR GThY T 8T AH HFIATH] Tafae THITSTHERT

T TAT ITA AT Rl S

%9, | Tairerieee O, o) | wifaer srifaarse /9] eI
T FqRIA FHAR AT BRISES TATAD
R | At g = qT ECIEED
A AT AT I gi=a gH@ (fae)

AT.F. 3059 /05R AT oATAE ATHITHT HUHRT EXhT TIATT &1 TF HFIAHT qaaA THITTHb!
SEw Faeg aiafa wEhl o

%9, | Taieees W qur g7 | qfafaer sk /O I
AT FoT SO =HERT KRIEED qoATAF
R | faAE ST T RECIEED
AT AR GrEve I afea aivss Al (Ff=TaR)
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@ forra afties ader Fo FATHT HPr (qa7

AT 059 /0GR AT A AFLITIT @9 Hel, FIATAT GoATATHT &. 9,5% 32 499 /- (A&
TF FE AR A FAT g% Al G TR FAAT AA), ATATAATEIA JAT Faaqed Fvarep!
FoATAT qAT FFLITIAAT &, 0,29 50 &¥YU /- (HeRUD fqq S Thlded M@ AT g
B T T AT AMA) T ATEfEF qEIAT T WA GEl GHT T FHATIH AT
T 9 ¥%,90,3%9/- (F&UT: ATT FS SATAT 1@ 97 BAR a7 qF FrTea FAAT ATA)
THH @9 AUHT B, TGHT [qa2or [a<ira gfqaamar areiead Aqg=grT qATHRT AT [@dTerHT
Ied@ TRUHT B |

@ IO AAITET qIEvR ArEe, feEed qra R qfenties, v qur g, @
aftferer TR BT FRATER e T @ gfRe B g R WA R

9. .. R059/05R HT YSATOF JHIGHT ATH aTHY QYT & Jq FH@HT quiae

FHISTHS! A@IIAAT AT B & ¢

.9, | JEde affaer aewes 1T fraa
Q. |= e ®ER S&q RPISE] RECICCIGEE)
| T FHHAR g e RECIE A EE)
3| # wfas AT g -gtad qIegd (T

T FFIAIH] AQ@IIIET FIHTHT T HUH GodTad qeedesdls A 9dq1 Y& T

AT B, T AMIE a9 059 /05 HT STHAT THA &, 450,000/~ (A&l Uk A1G AT

SR FUGT {TA) AT YeTT TR G |

R EEer iR e faerilE qur EeTEes

() TG HEATHR @a d@adesd  PL. Shrestha & Co., Chartered Accountants
FEETE AT A, 059 /05% H A@IINEN ¥ TR T&qd bl ATb AT
TR TAT THE FqA TRUH B |

(3T) FHHIIH AT.T. R053/053 &l e TIAT [T FRIRET Ta= @I B
TR AT i FXaTare I AUl SRATSH HATSHA TR FHH IHH FHard
T J@TIeT® G PL. Shrestha & Co., Chartered Accountants @ S@TG=T&T0T
ek AME & 33,000/~ (ALY 3 @@ THAT X *9a7 AF) FIAT
RIS T F@radresd [Hafcher AT ATERT F97 9 R TS 3 |

@) ToNE, TaE oA, FREAGR THE, FPAIE A T ar el afissr aer
a1 1T G R B, FEA AT GIST YA FENATE B BT RIS Sl T Y 630
Tq HFIATHT AATAR, Javd F=ATAd, FAFRT THE, FFIATE ATIRIT TARGAT a1 [T
AfSTepep! AR AT (A9 FemT Teah! FH, FFAT a1 AAST ARAT FFIACATE F THH JHRIST
Tl THTHT |
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@) TAAF, TOH Goaad, AR TE T TRIIHEEeATs SOl TS Niesties, sw«r
T heamer N ¢
qifd® a9 R059/053 HT HFHIG oA AAGH 956 Tl a9d I oo
EWEEATS 3T FHITAT JUMEIT ATHT FHA T FTEAT &, % 2%,000/- (FRG: 1 <@
BT ER TUAT HH) 9T SUAS TRISUHT B T HFIWIHT THE FIAHNT Afereha (a0
0R, R05q HT FEFEE FHTC TF JATHT " TUH) dls TRHHAE, d=1 FAQ7 q91 qfs=q
feraT aTad STEET ¥ 5,0%,00% /- (T ATS @@ g WX AR F9AT HA) T HeTTa~ahars
ifesafies, o= =T qUT AEYT @9 GHT T STEAT F 39 U9 R4S /- (ARl WA g
THS B9 @ T A7513~ FUAT HTH) IIAed TRISUH T |

@ ARG AT TP @b AR P -
BT T FFIHIST el ATHIT Faqor TR S |

(@) TE 9¥q TR IR GRT TR 10 :
FEIAT Ul THRT ¥q THITH T GiRg ATRTH |
@ TET I THIH TG FHAT S ATD FRGEDT [F90
FEIAT TeAhT THT Q0L THITTH F BRIAR THTH |
¢ A qA qAfAT FEA TR FoATAF AAIADT HAAGTHT GATST T B
FoATAF FTATAA ATHT AP FTaaTHT TRET qE AT I [ITFFT THI=HT qaq T
TETE ¥ TIHT HAEH T I I9 FRIE% T 5 dANHS, |

@) I AEYTF FES

Q) FEIAERT HA THR TAGad ATAAT (HHIT GATTAHT AT qUTe Grysaivd Sehel
IATE AT A T T ATSUHE Sheedh] TEIATEHT & aaT Sehetech] THEET 206y
T AT S I HUHT FefaAABI SF oIl THRIAT ¥ G Afq 050 917 % (4R
vy 033), Ay fAfq 059 99 Q8 T TR FeTIA ATIRET FA TR HAl
¥ 40,%3,95,00000 /- (AEAT: T A TG FE AIEARX AT HTA) THH A ATT.
2059/ 05R Bl Ad FFHHAT [AUH HIT TAT HRTIT ATl el WAl TAT SATSTH] THHEBT

forarr qutes At o &
qufast
*.9. feraxr FH (3.
1. |¥Ma. 050/059 FEHT ITART TRTHT I ] 93 W8 Tq B9y /-
R @A R059/08% AT 99 AT {AZUHT HIT 4%,00,00,000/ -
3| 9A R059/05% AT JTANT TR HI R,55,99,89,99Y /-
¥, | dMA. R059/05R AFETHT FThIAT XTSI HUHT FiaT (R3,99,¥3,¥34 /)
Y. |¥MA. R059/05R I ATIEHAT qRTH! TH A0l TEHl HIT R,%4,%0,95,3¥% /-

2t anfifs gfddeaT ama. Qoca/ocR |

www.middletamor.com
10th Annual Report 2081/082 |

99



.__\

. w Sanima Middle Tamor
220 Hydropower Limited

(})  ATATSATR SAMEH FATHOTH AT 2 iy Ut s [atidga I
(Property), ITETHT (Loss on Profit/Revenue) T9T qrasiives aTiacd (Public Liability) BT AT
RT3 | STHAT FIT DT Eel A1 ThH (Sum Insured) . 93,94,95,3%,00.24
(AT T AT T FRIS ASETAR ATG TV g% g% A9 TUAT T Teare da1 |r),
ATRRTAT STHIRT FA AMHIE THH T 3, ¥325 %K,00% . ¥Q (FeUnL 5 A JANAT FS
HeoIed @ U9g §9R STl TUAT T IFETE JAT HIA) T AR ST ATHTRT
AHIF THH T, 3Y,00,000.00 (FERUT: Ufqa @ =94t W) EH G |

(3) HHAT AT HTHER / FHATIEEHT BIAYTR] I oW, Z&TdT, =Rl ¥ erderg
THT ATTHT TGN GAE a9 qad q9T 91 I GARraareed T Aid (el & T 90
g =R e T AT h! G |

(¥) HEE yAtdd U9 faw gty Aaaaert Hera 95 FEET QR Sy,
I T dre, A9 Wb Tae, [ad [Ferd 9T, I a9, fa=a Hoae
ATANT, FOT [a9d IR0, aF qdT ATATERY HATAT AR A ARSI T4AT
TIHRATAT (HBTAETAT TS I [qaRuee Mafad Tar qwhise ATTH 3 |

FATAT FYF qT GIETE,

TH AT HFIATH] FooATAT T ATSAT [HHOT TAT [IRTAT JeT&T a7 TRI&T TqA Mk FednT
TATSH & THIU TRIBRATAT GRPRT AT IARFRT (FebTd T ATHEITT Meeh FHasidl o<k T+
AT | ARAHT, THIU] STARGA] HETTATAEEHATE HFIAT T FFIAIRT FoaTereh AIAITITT S@TST TUHT
AT, fa9aTE T TEARTHT AT gTfaeh geaars 99 T8 goarad qraragRT J&dqd qiaasd Ay
FARA T ATHGAD AT T Tagg |

gaq1< |

=T F ITHITHT THTE

i i r_;r F

......... _."‘_,,;T‘-

o fr TR S £ T TR T
AT /=T b RECINED

TATAS Frafaare @i
fHfT 057 /04 /30

| &= arffap fdaat 3m.d. 20Ta/0CR

www.middletamor.com
| 10th Annual Report 2081/082

9c




@ Sanima Middle Tamor
. Hydropower Limited

Sanima Middle Tamor Hycroponer Limited

P.L. Shrestha & Co.

Chartered Accountants

aifvn fufew 7 erdgioraw fefndasr Sravertt werpimass auw
s airde

firdirar Foro vt afines

sarihrewt oW

wrr wie Pafes i g Tafaee oiwmy w9 st 3s, qos 4% WAETE Tow)
w1tk Pt e, il Prfem womer wied Wi s Freew, svw T st
frwror, s wown gfraderen feaes 7 e ga froew oFf & S T AETETETAT
FoiTesat AT e @ |

BT T A fefee wew wrdgT fafeaewt frder Peermeet ame 85, Sos% L weTE
30, W AIAE FATA T TR WA ATEH] 7 ATE FEIEE 9w faery girdeewm sy
Ty Tews TR

HarofisreE sl TEEr AR

BT AU AWITHATAT SOEAT AEi @ Wy oA | W SereeT wE
eftwee “fadty fravosr dwreirew eirtervivesr srenfie’ |vee T v & ) erd
FTEEMEE ICAN's Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants’ 7 Sqm=mr fasimg
Trarer! Frarairer # st Wy wTaTT wEET weE ey o v g sy mar ICANS
Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants’ 9#TT RS wrr geroiner fmie
wrar W | FrEr = v e AP ey ST s amar Tere wrEm En frvest
< ]

AT W (Key Audit Matters)

FETTOGR qT O (Koy Andit Matters) ¥% men Ry g, oW, w7 Zwm, i o
U AETITTE FOAE FAA q7E A9q Teen P o mren Prraeeard T Faarreee
HaTTiE T AW fedry Preroes S e T TeA wwe Ay nfie w o
Ferwar el @ T AT A

BT ETE S T T e dered feroes aaos Faatoo v o

TR AT
WP AT ORI Sweaewet § | e e fafen fawew ey dnrfed o
i aEwE g it sfwieen SEtER e weTeTE | Textwa anitE
m&nnmmmmﬁmmmnﬂm

Frpre ooy faem 3w eml o A s geeeaTE wETRYT v 7 iy & wem
HAAMES T9% & rmpet gy i

Faferm feerrorelt Srarmeénre s o SevEfeE W EATES AT SN0 WerSW M 7 g
Ty g Tafe P ey smrederred Prafammn o S mm
TR T WAl WA A0 ere i s i frwrd e 6 .

X A
S Lo

&2 affes ghvdcat ama. QoTa/ocR |
10th Annual Report 2081/082 |

19

www.middletamor.com



‘Sanima Middle Tamor Hydropoer Limited

@ Sanima Middle Tamor

P.L. Shrestha & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Frifte Frgewr ol syeemoaer aoeaiamT

irqrer Paefre wiFrreeaT (NFRS) sres favire freen oy o SRl ERAET oA B
i oy Frerremes Tarelry feores e oo 79 YA BTN SRR B MY oews TR
i smavaw st fraers somdl Soe oS AN 9 s P

iy ROTTEE TAW TR SRR SIS WS SUEr T WE Aee el Aree
A 7 W T yTAVEE FEERT §ATA (Disclosure) TS ATY SEEETTTE FREAETE
Faferite b @ sharer = o Preer v w S amhes o sk Prees e s
qHF “Going Concen” #7d s sarsl soa1 w1 TTig |

Frfra e T 9 e gt g werde P weree gemmerd Pt e
Frefta Rraveret daredwe iy Aureinesal Foeeniny
mmmmmﬂmmmmmmmmM

mﬂﬁqﬁﬁmﬁmmmhﬂw{mﬂmmmmmmmn
mad frerm =R @ oweEtdE Frer pAees © ofe genm men P T P
TUTEAEE ST P Qe Ty s e e Prwrerng e s e freen
(material misstatements) BT |

qUH 7 TR THM AEAd T | AEEAE FrwEE g e feeee, wefren oo
T O T T SRR S S R

- deryfamdn weataer weefal srafie Preesn gomfery o eerh wrer T sreva
T faig AW TR | A7 W e gwmie ofteeme Sevw W s
STt frraen T T T e
O YWTOEER WTEEWl SAENTEge] AETOIATE STHEE FERET TN T “Going
Concemn™ ¥ (Assumption) ¥ FoqeEarst e Ao el 0 oft gy gwreer
R F=HTE “Going Concemn™ mmmmmﬁmﬁﬂﬁmmm
FRTIITT WTAATAET ARTAT WA W AT WATHT AN W qhreniae o oAy i

mmﬁmﬁmﬁmvﬁmm}

oy prefr wepi damefurel Feafeerar smavae AT FIEAT WSS D ST AT RTET
AT ST AT O (e A A T enint anin

e e s AThT FawEty qeEeArt AeeT T |

a9if aiffes ufidiGoT 3Mm.d. 20TA/0TR

www.middletamor.com
10th Annual Report 2081/082

|
<]



@ Sanima Middle Tamor
. Hydropower Limited

Sanima Middle Tamor Hycroponer Limited

P.L. Shrestha & Co.

Chartered Accountants

ETT TR e e w mifr gy SemeEre AT TR favaEs wWey v
e 277 T WA T A faviny Preees Sameherdt sendm sdqd e P 7 =
ORI e [T (Key Audit Matters) WITET B | FTHT Ty awweear, w0
T & foern arfefas 79 T T NEET W9 NEEmTH R feeryweary ardfye o
A FEEETE qA & fAguEsATy AaiAE WD A ATERtTE e eer oY 6 et
Erd Prabr ofvel sewemmn arie, s sterdeswr S TE |

FEAAL U, 053 W AR SET IuTET SR

wfggETs WErTAAE 9t ) weei fadm ferd # frwee we A freen, wvw Py
ararier frwew, RS wnm ofredEer fravw o7 owme yEe frwew ow S Ao o
frareratay fropier st arfds feem g w9 =oh 09 So4l O EraERYTET AU
TTE @A T AT T SATHT gee TRl B a1 sl frare e el e
LeiE e So s pral: ol

FETTATET AR AT TCARE R T S MR werdr e ey
FOET HATAA AUE Wl FEANE FARET NTHA WieTEr 9y ooie werEw oy ordd
wEr AT fe Py £ o7 o nver, w7 Tefeeer den ey sl e
T WA AW WG WEEE 0 G o S sees vl o st e
TR W AT A AR T TS N7 STpTer JiEW S e gren Wi e
WIREE] AT WALITIALIZ THE WEOATH 0T M0 |

BN
r""l'a{g,r I b-:.
'«

r%ﬁwﬁ%
e &/
L L '|l.'|||.

e Wm'ﬂwa"t Er
fafer ; zosv oy 30

UDIN: 250915CA00856E6ug2

&2 affes ghvdcat ama. QoTa/ocR |
10th Annual Report 2081/082 |

=

www.middletamor.com



Sanima Middle Tamor

SENIIE Hydropower Limited

P.L. Shrestha & Co.

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SANIMA MIDDLE TAMOR HYDROPOWER LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Sanima Middle Tamor Hydropower Limited {“the
Company™), which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at Ashad 32, 2082, (July 16, 2025), the Statement
of Profit or Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Change in Equity and the Statement of
Cash Flows for the year then ended on that date, and a8 summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereafter referred to as “the financial Statements”).

In eur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company, as at Ashad 32, 2082 (July
16, 2025), and its financial performance, changes in equity, cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and ether explanatory information, in accordance with Mepal Financial Reporting
Standards and comply with Company Act, 2083, and other prevailing laws.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with Mepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Handbook of
The Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN),
and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the ICAN's Handbook of The Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufﬁu:nent and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters -~

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our profassional judgment, were of most significance in the audit of the
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of the audit of financial
staternent as a whole, and in forming the auditor opinion thereon, and the auditor does nol provide a separate opinion
on these matters.

We have determined that there are no any key audit matters to communicate in our report.
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Management is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Management report, Report of the Board of Directors and Chairman's
statement but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. e have nothing to report in this regard.
Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financlal Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial Statements in accordance with
MNepal Financial Reparting Standards, and for such intermal confrol as management determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud and error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as
2 going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Page 10f2
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Auditor's Responsibilithes for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Cur obyecives are to obisin reascnable assurance about whether the financial sisfements as a whole ane free from
mateskal misstatement, whether due to fraud of ermor, and o isswee an duditor's repor thal nchides owr opinéon
Reasonable assurancs is a high level of assurance. but |5 nol a guarantee that an awd® concucted in accordance with
MEAs will always detect a matarial misstatement when it exists, Misstatarnents can arise from fraud or emor and are
conssdered matenal if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements

As part of an auwdit In accordance with MSAs, we exercise professional jﬂmﬂm and malntain professional
skepliciam throughout the awdit. We also:

& |dentity and assess the fcks of matarial mluﬂ:hamam of the financial statsrments, whether due (o fraud or emar,
design and perform audi procedures responsive to those rsks, and abtan audit evidence that s sufficient and
apprapriate to provide a basis for owr opinfon, The risk of not detecting @ material misstatement resulting from
fraud s hagher then for one resulting from emor, ag fraud may involve coliusion, fargery, inlentional omissions,
misfepresentations, or the override of internal condrol

s Obtain an understanding of nternal contrals rélevant 1o the audit in order (0 design audit procedures that I.m
appropriale m the ciicumsdances, but not for the pepose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Comparny's internal condrol.

= Evalpate the appropnatensss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounling estimates and
redated discidsures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriatensss of management's use of the going concern basis of sccounting and, based on
the awdd evidenca obtained, whethar a malerial uncertainty exists related to events or condificns that may cast
significant doubt on the Comgany's ability o conlinue 3% a going concer. If we conclude that a material
uncenainty exisls, we are reguired i drnw atbenticn i our auditor's report (0 the related disclosures in the
financial stalements o, f such disclosures ard inadequate, to modify our opinion. Dur conclusions are based on
tHe audit evidence obtained up (o the date of our audior's repor. However, future events or conddiors may
cause the Company fo cease to conltinue as 8 going concearm

We communicale with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audt and significant audit findings, including any umrl"lc.am daficiencies in internal controd that we

identify during our audt.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requiraments regarding indepandence, and o communicate with them all relationghips and other matiers that may
reascnabiy be thought to bear on our indepandence, and where applicable, relatsd safeguards

Repert on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiroments

Based on our examination, we would like 1o further report that

i We have abtained all the mfsrmation and explanaions, which were considerad necessary for the purpose for our
audit

i. The Company has kept proper books of accounts s required by |law, im so far as i appears from our
examination of those books of account.

i The Statement of Financial Position, Slatement of Profil or Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the
Statement of Change in Equlty and the Statement of Cash Flows and attached Schedules dealt with by this
report &ne in agreement with the books of account maintained by the Comparry.

W. During our examination of the baoks of account of the Company, we have not come across the cases whera tha
Soard of Direckors oF any member thersof or any representative or any office holder or any employee of the
Company has acled contrary fo the provisions of law or caused loss or damaege to the Company and

¥. e have not come across any fraudulanca in the scoounts, based an aur sample examination of the backs,

For, P, L. Shrestha & Co.

Place: Kathmandu
Cate: 20810520
USIM: 25081 5CA00BS6EGU42
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SANIMA MIDDLE TAMOR HYDROPOWER LIMITED

Kathmandu, Nepal
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at Ashad 32, 2082
Amount in NPR
Particulars Note  Ason32/03/2082 “‘“&i:{a"tigom
Assets
Non Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment 4.11 61,651,016 58,219,996
Intangible Assets 412 13,186,825,922 12,983,187,415
Capital WIP - 1,146,222
Right of Use Assets 4.29 10, 462 303 -
Total Non Current Assets 13,258,939,241 13,042,553,633
Current Assets
Inventories 4.13 21,051,782 -
Advance and Receivables 414 615,731,054 483,272,645
Cash and Cash Equivalents 415 123,438,669 127,330,771
Other Financial Assets 4.16 159,033,747 50,551,429
Other Current Assets 417 36,522,327 38,005,694
Current tax assets 418 4,462,646 3,917,503
Total Current Assets 960,24-0 225 703,078,042
Total Assets 14,219,179,466 13,745,631,675
Equity and Liabilities
Equity
Share Capital 4.19 3,332,497,000 3,332,497,000
Other Equity
Retained Earnings 4.20.1 333,580,077 (73.036,722)
Other Reserves 4.20.2 4,293,946 485,004
Total Equity ' 3,670,371,023 3,259,945,282
Liabilities
Non Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Non current Borrowings 4.22 9,281,658,349 8,990,761,774
Other financial liabilities 423 156,639,388 643,272,358
Provisions 4,24 1,762,470 2,400,412
Lease Liability 4.29 10,874,621 -
Total Non- Current Liabilities - 9,450,934,828 9,636,434,544
Current Liabilities
Trade Payables
Other Financial Liabilities
Current Borrowings 425 374,360,000 737,000,000
Other Financial Liabilities 426 720,896,185 87,624,852
Other Current Liabilities 4.27 2,252,468 24,626,995
_ Lease Current Liability 429 364,962
Total Current Liabilities 1,097,873,615 849,251,847
Total Liabilities 10,548,808,443 10,485,686,391
Total Liabilities and Equity 14,219,179,466 13,745,631,675

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.

Sumana Neupane
Director

Sushil Kum a
Director

Date: 2082.05.30
Place: Kathmandu

Sudip Roka

General Manager

W
ifiod Ojha

Director

o

Bharat Kumar Thapa

Director
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SANIMA MIDDLE TAMOR HYDROPOWER LIMITED
Kathmandu, Nepal

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
For the period ended Asadh, 2082

Amount in NPR
Particulars Note FY 2081/82 ‘E;f:igg;l
Revenue(Construction) 41 661,492,448 2,956,483,363
Cost of Sales(Construction) 4.2 (661,492,448) (2,956,483,363)
Revenue from sale of electricity 4.3 1,972,586,276 352,470,471
Plant Operating Expenses 4.4 (261,297,007) (46,398,386)
Gross profit 1,711,289,269 306,072,085
Other Income 4.5 544,136 5,080,530
Administrative and Other Operating Expenses 4.6 (40,926,956) (30,553,373)
Amortization and Depreciation 411&4.12 (469,092,353) (99,538,488)
Profit From Operation 1,201,814,095 181,060,754
Financial Income 4.7 3,634,034 3,962,987
Financial Costs 4.8 (778,070,349) (175,342,512)
Foreign Exchange Gain/(Loss) 4.9 (9,679,142) (6,948,313)
Profit before staff bonus & tax 417,698,639 2,732,915
Provision for staff bonus (8,353,973) (54,643)
Profit before Tax 409,344,666 2,678,273
Income Tax Expense
Current Tax - -
Deferred Tax Income/(Expense) 4.10 - (575,133)
Profit For the Year 409,344,666 2,103,140
Earnings per Equity share of Rs.100 each
Basic Earnings Per Share 12.28 0.06
Diluted Earnings Per Share 12.28 0.06

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.

As per our report of even date

" Sudip Roka

CA. Saefiet Lal Shrestha

%asnet

Shrestha

Finance Head ) General Manager Director Partner
s Shrestha & Co.
el S ’ Chartered Accountants
\;ﬂ—"‘" : ‘é}mﬂ/ Qv
el -
o -
SumméTp;e Bipod ﬁ}ha Braj Bhusan Chaudhary
Director Director Director
Sushil éun{ar Ojha Bharat Kumar Thapa Binay%ﬂxa
Director Director Chairman

Date: 2082.05.30
Place: Kathmandu
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Kathmandu, Nepal

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
For the period ended Asadh, 2082

SANIMA MIDDLE TAMOR HYDROPOWER LIMITED

Amount in NPR

; e R ' FY 2080/81
Farﬂcu]ars FY 2081/82 (Restated)
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit 409,344,666 2,103,140
Adjustment for:
Amortisation 457,853,942 88,622,440
Depreciation 11,238412 11,733,067
Actural Reserve 1,030,836 (480,041)
Deferred Tax - 575,133
Depreciation of Right of Use Assets 931,372 -
Prior Period Adjustment — = 50,239
Cash Flow from Operating Activities Before Changes in- - , :
Working Capital 880,449,466 102,553,738
Cash Flow from Changes in Working Capital
(Increase)/ Decrease in Current Assets (261,054,285) (212,468,489)
Increase/[Decrease) in Current & Non Current Liabilities (227,774,525) 728,367,209
Cash Flow from Operating Activities 391,620,656 618,452,459
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
(Increase) /Decrease in Work in Progress 1,146,222 (1,146,222)
(Increase)/Decrease in Intangible Assets (661,492 448) (2,956,483,363)
(Capitalisation) /[ Purchase) of Fixed Assets (26,063,107) (3,908,289)
(Increase) /Decrease in Investments - -
+E:ash Flow on Investing Activities (686,409,333) (2,961,537, 8B74)
Cash Flow Fi ial Activiti
Increase/({Decrease) in Borrowings 290,896,575 1,865,609,210
Share Related Expenses - -
Surplus from Issuance of Share Capital : =
Cash Flow from Financial Activities 290,896,575 1,865,609,210
Total Cash Generated in the Year (3,892,102) (477,476,206)
Opening Cash and Bank Balances 127.330.771 604,806,976
|Cash and cash equivalent at The End of The Year 123,438,669 127,330,771

The accompanying notes are ntegral part of these financial statements.

Lt

Sudip Roka

2 Gerierdl Manager
\
L Pl
m‘,_,—” g 5
Sum eupans mod Ojha
Director Director
51:%{5&3 Bharat Kumar Thapa
Director” Director

Date: 2082.05.30
Place: Kathmandu
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SANIMA MIDDLE TAMOR HYDROPOWER LTD.
Kathmandu, Nepal
e CORPORATE INFORMATION

1. General

Sanima Middle Tamor Hydropower Ltd., a Public Limited Company having its registered office at Kathmandu
Metropolitan City, Kathmandu is registered with the Office of Company Registrar (OCR) under the Companies
Act,2063 on 23rd Baisakh, 2073 (Sth May, 2016) with registration number 148796/072/73 ‘for infrastructure
construction and operation of different hydropower and other project under BOOT model. Company has successfully
completed the construction of Middle Tamor Hydropower project on 2081.01.23. Currently the company has been
operating Middle Tamor Hydropower Project (73 MW).

The share of the company are listed and traded on Nepal Stock Exchange (NEFSE) with the code *TAMOR”

In the financial statements, Sanima Middle Tamor Hydropower Lid has been referred as “SMTHL” or the company.

Financial Statements
The Financial Statement of the SMTHL for the vear ended 32 Ashad 2082 comprises:

«  Statement of Financial Position

*  Statement of Profit or Loss

*  Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

o Statement of Cash Flows

*  Statement of Changes in Equity

¢ Schedule that are integral parts of the financial statement

»  Notes to the Financial Statements and Significant Accounting Policies of the Company

2. Principal Activitics and Operations

The principal activity of the company is to generate and sell hydroelectricity to Nepal Electricity Authority,

3 Responsibility for Financial Statements

The Board of Directors is responsible for the fair preparation and presentation of Financial Statements of SMTHL as
per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2006, in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standard (NFRS).

4. Approval of Financial Statements by Directors

The accompanied Financial Statements have been authorized by the Board of Directors vide its resolution dated
2082.05.530 and recommended for its approval by the Annual General Meeting of the shareholders.

*  BASIS OF PREPARATION

| Basis of Preparation

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with the historical cost convention, except for certain items that
are measured at fair values, as explained in the accounting policies below,

Fair Value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between markel participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated
using another valuation technique. In-estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account
the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into account when

pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date, i P - E.S_T;;;\
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2, Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statement of SMTHL which comprises components mentioned above have been prepared in accordance
with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards comprising of Nepal Financial Reporting Standards and Nepal Accounting
Standards (hercafier referred as NFRS), laid down by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Mepal and in compliance
with the requirements of the Companies Act ,2006.

3 Functional and Presentation Currency

The Finaneial Statements of SMTHL are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR), which is the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the SMTHL operates. Financial information are presented in Nepalese Rupees, and
round off to the lowest cardinal number of one digit. There was no change in SMTHL"s presentation and functional
currency during the year under review.

¢ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with Mepal Financial Reporting Standards requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

The most significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have
most significant effect in the Financial Statements are as follows:-

I. Going Concern

The Directors have made an assessment of SMTHL's ability to continue as a going concern and satisfied that it has the
resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore, Board is not aware of any material
uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon SMTHL’s ability to continue as a going concern and do not intend
either to liquidate or to cease operations of it. Therefore, the Financial Statements are prepared on going concern.

. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Where the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the statement of financial position can be
derived from active markets i.c., Level |, they are derived from observable market data. However, ifthis is not available,
Level 2 and Level 3 Fair value measurement techniques have been used as per NFRS. I this cannot be estimated,
Jjudgment is required to establish fair values.

3 Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses at cach reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired. An impairment exists if one or more events that have occurred since the initial recognition
of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event’), have an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the
group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated,

4. Impairment of non-financial assels

Mon-financial assets subject to impairment testing include intangible assets and property, plant and equipment. The
corporation tests material intangible assets under construction at least annually for impairment. Assets subject to
depreciation and amortization are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment test is performed by comparing the carrying amount of
the asset or cash generating unit (CGU) ta'its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is calculated as the higher
ol the fair value less costs to sell and value in use, whikh is the present value of the future cash flows from an asset or
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5. Useful Life of the Property, Plant and Equipment

SMTHL reviews the residual values, useful life and method of depreciation of property, plant and equipment at each
reporting date. Such life is dependent upon an assessment of both the technical life of the assets and also their likely
economic life, based on various internal and external factors including relative efficiency and operating costs.
Accordingly, depreciable lives, residual values and methods are reviewed annually using the best information available
to the Management,

6. Taxation

The SMTHL is subject to income tax and judgment is required to determine the total provision for current, deferred
and other taxes due to the uncertainties that exists with respect to the interpretation of the applicability of tax laws, at
the time of preparation of these financial statements,

Uncertainties also exist with respect to the interpretation of complex tax regulations and the amount and timing of
future taxable income. Given the wide range of business relationships and the long term nature and complexity of
existing contractual agreements, differences arising between the actual results and the assumptions made, or future
changes to such assumptions, could necessitate future adjustments to tax income and expense amounts that were initially
recorded, and delerred tax amounts in the period in which the determination is made.

7. Provisions for Liabilities and Contingencies

* Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) because of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation,

*  When the Company expects some or all of 2 provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract,
the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

*  The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

¢ If the elfect of the time value of moncy is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that
reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liabilily. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision
due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost,

* A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company from &
vontract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract. The provision is
measured at the present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract and the expected net
cost of continuing with the contract. Before a provision is established, the Company recognizes any impairment
loss on the assets associated with that contract.

* A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
pecurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a
present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation. Contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be
recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize contingent liability but
discloses its existence in the financial statements.

* A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity.

»  Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for the completion of assets.

*  Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets, and commitments are reviewed at each reporting period.
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m Sanima Middle Tamor
Fanima e

SANIMA MIDDLE TAMOR HYDROPOWER LIMITED
Kathmandu, MNepal
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As al End of Asidh, 2082

4.1 Construction Revenue Amouri in NPR
[Particulars FY 2051/82 FY 2080/81
Middle Tamor Hydropower Project 661,492 448 2,056,483,363
Total 661,492,448 2,056,483,.363

4.2 Construction Cost _ Amownt in NPR
Particulars FY 2081/82 FY 2080781
Middle Tamor Hydropower Project 661 492,448 2.9356,483,363
Total 661,492,448 2,956,483.363

4.3 Reveoue from Sale of Eleciricity Ariaunt in NPR
[Particulars FY 2081/82 FY 2080/81
|He1.-'r.'nuu from Sale of Electricity {See note 4.3.1 below) 1.972.586,276 352470471
| Tuotal 1972586276 352 ATATI

* Comumercial Operation has siaried from 23rd Baishak 2081,

4.3.1 Revenue from Sale of Electricity from Middle Tamor Hydropower Plant

Month FY 2081/52 FY 208(M51
Shrawan 165,062,708 -
Bhadra 180,965,304
Aswin 211,547,637 -
Kartik 194,573,527 -
Mangsir 152,861, 261 -
Posh 172,242 849 -
Magh 139,334,217 -
Falgun 115,362,160 -
Chaiira 47434216 2
Baishakh 110,897,160 31,125,783
Jestha 244897316 201,707,167
Ashadh 237,407,921 119,637,521
Total 1,972.586.276 152470471

* Comimeerclal Operation as stanied from 23rd Balshak 2081,
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Sanima Middle Tamor Hycropower Limited

4.4 Plant operating expenses
4.4.1 Administrative Expenses

Sanima Middle Tamor
Hydropower Limited

Parliculars - - — Fva0susz  FY 208081
Generation Royalty 39,462,608 7049 409
Plant Insurance 36,979,395 7,940,267
Consultancy Fee 23,837,942 8,449,333
Porter/Helper Temporary/Daily Wage £,990,524 195,341
Stafl Food Facilitation Expenses 8,004,303 1,779,281
Security Guard Expenses 6,601,951 1,044,769
Transportation and Fare Expenses 3,182,492 723,105
Fuel and Lubricants Expenses 2,873,324 288,301
Travelling Expenses 2,651,729 750,161
|Corporate social Responsibility (CSR) 1,315.341 -
Communication Expenses 1,133,374 183,050
Electricity and Water Expenses 1,016,496 819,369
Sinff Refreshment/'Sports/Picnic Expenses 1,133,258 12,875
Housekeeping Expenses 1,129,954 192,674
Hospitality Expenses 1,092,146 2272719
Insurance Expenses (Vehicle & Others) 973,655 5811
Warehouse, Equipment Hire & Others Rent Expenses 796,024 309479
Decupational Health, Safety and Medicine Expenses 769,119 313,933
Connection Charge To NEA LR 648,000
Community Support 643,000 -
Office Consumable Goods Expenses 458,703 190,556
Business Promotion Expenses 553,968 §2,512
Admin Expenses Transmission Line 540,104 49304
Wihicle Renewal Expenses 506,050 64,100
Printing and Stationery Expenses 290,064 104,589
Camp Facilitation Expenses 212,684 6,102
Field Consumable Goods Expenses 173,078 74,299
[zase Interest Expenses 162,922
Miscellaneous Expenses 127,880 160
Kitchen Utensils/Accessories Expenses 127,850 11,527
Right of Use Depreciation 75427
Government Fee 63,465 -
Computerd Software Maintenance Expenses 22,000 21,800
Courior/Postage & Air Document Expenses 17,864 -
Lab Test Expenses Materials Tools & Equipments 10,170 -
Vehicle Parking and Others Expenses 8,270 -
Meeting Expenses - 35,250

Total 146,585,474 31,572,636
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4.4.2Repair & Maintenance
Pariiculars FY 2081/82 FY 2080/81
Repair & Maintenance Civil Structure 42,779,446 -
Hepair & Maintenance Hydromechanical 5,951,680 -
Repair & Maintenance Vehicles 4,708,546 2,297,045
Repair & Maintenance Transmission Line 2,712,640 -
Repair & Maintenance Others 1,869,621 178,581
Repair and Maintenance Access Road 1,772,277 -
Repair & Maintenance Electromechanical 1,490,225 -
Repair & Maintenance Consumable Goods 974,584 .
Repair & Maintenance Office Building 16,618 -
Total 62,275,637 2,475,626
4.4.351afl Cost .
Particulars FY 2081/82 FY 2080/81
Basic Salary 14,037,313 2,901,367
Project/Site Allowance 10,876,778 2,356,515
General Allowances 0326424 1,932 R68
Other Allowance 7.848.234 1,050.412
Overtime/Night Shift Allowances 3,138,033 360,592
Leave Expenses 2 860,752 2875211
Social Security Fund (S5F) 20% 2807463 580,27
Leave Expenses Provision 787,580 =
Insurance Expenses (Staff) 433,774 3277
Tatal 52,116,352 12,069,515
4.4.4Plant Operation- Environment Mitigation Plan & TL -
Particulars FY 2081/82 FY 2080/51
ROW compensation 132,300 -
Plantation 187,244 68,608
Land and compensation - 130,000
Awareness and Notice 80,000
EMI* Expenses - 2,000
Total 319,544 280,608
[Total Plant Operating Expenses (4.4.1+4.4.274.4.3+4.4.4) 261,297,007 46,398,386 |

* Plant aperating expenses in last FY has been recognized since Commercial Operation Date i.¢, 23rd Basiakh, 2081.

4.5 Other Income

Ao in NPR

Particulars FY 2051/52 FY 208/51
Other Income 544,136 5,080,530
Total > 544,136 £,080,530

W W
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4.6 Administrative and other operating expenses Ameount in NPR
Particulars FY 2081/82 FY 2080/81
Staff Salaries & Allowances(See note 4.6.1 below) 22,494,045 18,690,284
Capacity Royalty 7,300,000 1,440,000
Meeting Fee 1,071,000 1,172,245
Share Management expenses 891475 861.250
Right of Use Depreciation 855,945
Lease Interest Expenses 862,509 -
Staff Lunch/Picnic/Sports 812,709 678,591
AGM Expenses 779,571 819,767
Hospitality expenses 639,596 95,845
Computer & Software Maintenance Expenses 603,092 223,957
Fuel & Lubricants 539,869 800,355
Repair & Maintenance Vehicle 506,947 271,459
Business Promotion Expenses 421,320 2,620,053
Consultancy Fee 359,550 317,131
Leaschold property maintenance 337,396 7972
Advertising and Publicity 326,941 99,757
Printing & Stationary 285,818 203,070
Audit Fee 237,300 136,730
Office consumable goods 198,976 40,818
Meeting Expenses 192,418 137,998
Office Rent 166,938 909,248
Electricity/Water/Cleaning 137,083 45,321
Communication Expenses 167,963 116,572
Membership Fec and Renewal Expenses 160,000 -
Vehicle Renewal and Taxes £1.300 82,745
Training and Seminar 79,530 138,835
Security Guard Fxpenses 65,310 382,350
Repair & maintenance Others 63,673 34,993
Transportation & Fares 48,353 12,520
Occupational Health & Safety Expenses 44,060 4,678
Porter/Helper/ Temporary Wages 39,688 12,122
Wehicle Parking and other Expenses 37.965 7.8340
Miscellaneous Expenses 31,877 28.967
Audit Expenses 31449 42,810
Insurance & Taxes 20,350 62,447
Actuary Fee 9,049 9.049
Membership Fees & Renewal 4,235 35,050
Housekeeping 1,439 7.145
Books/Newspaper/Magazine - 3,400
Total | 40,926,956 30,553,373
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4.6,1 Stall Salarles & Allowanees Amauns in NiFR
Particulirs FY 2081/82 FY 208081
Basic Salary B ATO 500 6,726,013
|General Allowunees 5856223 S 184010
Other Allowances 3,364,679 1,093,611
S5F 20% HO 1,775,900 1345203
[ashain Allowances 1,258,003 Q37 858
Leave Expenses Ho9E0T F84,07T4
Leave Expense Provision 588,701 320 044
Staft Insurance T1.338 TE286
Project/site Allowances 85,833 2412135
Tatal 22,494,045 18,690,284
4.7 Financial lncome Amaouryt in NPR
Particulars FY 2081/82 FY 208081
Income From [nferest 3,634,034 3.962 087
Total 3,634,034 3,962,957
4.8 Finance ensis Amaunt in NPR
Particulars FY 2(R1/82 FY 2080/81
Interest on Term Loan 751,727,165 167,843,921
Interest on Bridge Gap Loan 26,170,803 7426358
Bank charges & Commission 163,29] 12,233
Total TIR0T0.34% 175,342,512
410 Income tax expense Ament in NPR
Purliculars FY 2081/82 FY 208051
Determed Tax Incomed/{expense) - {575,131
Total 5 (575,133}
A
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SANIMA MIDDLE TAMOR HYDROPOWER LIMITED

Kathmandu, Nepal

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Asat End of Asadh, 2082

4.11 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIFMENT == Amunt in NFR
£ - Computer, Furniture, e
Particulars e S B s Vehicle Meekanic Total
padh e _(Restated) it
Gross Value (Previous Period)

At Ashad End 2080 12,914,153 43,773,995 53,731,571 110,419,719
Addidons 1,761,191 - 2,243 661 4,004,852
Thizs Year adjustment /written off - - 2 =
Disposals (130,769) - [274.179) [404.948)

AL Ashad End 2081 14,544,575 43,773,995 55,701,053 114,019,623
Accumulated Depreciation
At Ashad End 2080 7439681 24,246,425 12,688,840 44,374,946
Depreciation charged o profit & loss for the year 1524134 3.849.046 5,542,868 10,916,048
Depreciation charge capitalized 56467 Te0552 817,019
Disposals {113.313) . [195,073) (308,386)

At Ashad End 2081 B.850,502 28,151,938 18,797,187 55,799,627
Gross Value (Current Period)

At Ashad End 2081 14,544,575 43,773,995 55,701,053 114,019,623
Additons 4,723,837 4.319,000 5626595 14,669,432
Dispusals " - > r

At Ashad End 2082 19,268,412 48,092,995 61,327,648 128,689,055
Accumulated Depreciation
At Ashad End 2081 B830,502 28,151,938 18,797,187 55799627
Adjustment: .

Depreciation charged to profit & loss for the year 1,574,946 3.254.217 6,009,245 11236412
Dispozals - - . -

At Ashad End 2082 10,825,448 31,406,155 24,806,436 67.038,03%
Net book value: —

At Ashad End 2081 5,694,073 15,622,057 36,0903 866 58,219,996
Alﬁshldﬂ_ﬂﬂﬂz B,442,9064 16,686,840 36,521,212 61,651,016
4.12 INTANGIBLE ASSETS Amowat i R

f o Service concession

Particulars Computer software 2 -

At Ashad End Z080 (Previous Period) 79,100 10,115326,492
Additions - 2.956,483,363
Dispasals - -

At Ashad End 2081 79,100 13,071,809.855
Accumulated Amortization
At Ashad End 2080 79,100
Additions - 88,622,440
Disposals - =
At Ashad End 2081 79,100 88,622,440
At Ashad End 2081 (Current Period) 79,100 13,071,809,855
Additions - B6L 492 448
Disposals - .

At Ashad End 2082 79,100 13,733,302,303
Accumulated Amortization

At Ashad End 2081 79,100 88,622 440
Additioms - 457,853,942
sposals - .
PFrior periods Adjustments - -
At Ashad End 2082 79,100 546,476,382

Net book valwe:

At Ashiad End 2081 T - 12,983,187.415 z

At Ashid End 2082 EEBIESRINN - 13,186,825,922 .Z? ‘

=
i’
) LY y
/N ]

%
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SANIMA MIDDLE TAMOR HYDROPOWER LIMITED

Kathmandu, Nepal
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at End of Asadh, 2082
4.13 Inventories Amount tn KPR
[Particulars. FY2081/82_ FY 2080/81 |
Inventories of Hydro-Mechanical Spare 'Pal'ti BA20,7H1.42
Inventories of Others Construction Materials 298091879
Inventories of Consumable Materials 2,374,96747
Inventories of Fuel & Lubricants (EM/TL) 218895690
Inventories of Electricals Materials and Goods 1.376,671.93
Inventaries of Spare Parts OF Electromechanical Equipments 1,218,386.30
Inventories of Diesel 914,14350
Inventories of Gablon Box 62564778
Inventories of Spareparts for Transmission Line (TL) 41B8,399.45
Inventories of Safiety and Office Consumable Goods/ Materials 257 40697
[nventories of Vehicle, Eqp. & Machiney Spare Parts 194,767.01
Inventories of Lubricants and Fuel Vehicle & Eqp. 57.703.63
Inventories of Flumbing Materials and Consumable 2303133
Total 21,051,782 -
4.14 Advance and Receivables = Amaunt in NFR
Particulars FY 2081/82 FY 208081
Sundry Debtors 486,605,243 321,063,457
Advance to Contractor 98,406,885 122,829,791
Advance for Land Purchase 16,989,593 16,279,593
Receivables from others 9455474 3691445
Advance to Others 894,383 14,873,633
Advance to Sub Contractor - 2,700,000
Business Advance to Staff 580,980 1,471,268
Advance to Staff 458,494 113,458
Adwvance for T1. ROW Compensation _ 250,000 250,000
Total 615,731,054 483,272,645
4.15 Cash and Cash Equivalents _ Amourt in NPT
Particulars FY 2081/82 FY 2080/81
Laxmi Bank Limited 76267537 3022565
Global IME Bank Limited 31,103,573 1,850,095
Nepal investrnent Bank Limited. 7,795,871 23,947,380
Sanima Bark Lid 4,530,560 67285274
Laxmi Bank Limited (D0511154773) L11B.607 392,769
Agriculture Development Bank Limited 955,972 L.71L,809
NMB Bank Limited (9900116913300017) GTL235 384825
Mepal SBI Bank Limited [22525240200307) 392 404 32,382
Laxmi Bank Limited [Taplejurg) 338,585 1,103,522
Nabil Bank Ltd. 238241 26,086,919
Kumeari (NCC) Bank Limited (204024 7074800001) 18,548 24
Cash In Hand 7436 13.208
Total 123,438,669 127,330,771
4.16: Other Financial Assets Amount in NER
Particulars FY 2081782 FY Z080/81
Deht Service Reserve (See Notes 5.21.2) 119,480,333 26,317,274
Maintenance Reserve (See Notes 5.21.1) 23,256,009 3530,146
Cash Margin 15,666,805 19,771,809
Custom Margin 2 60,600 932,200
Tolal 159.033.747 '5’0,:551;-#29
4.17 Other Current Assets Amaunt bn NPR
Particulars ﬁ_!ﬂﬂ]jﬂﬂz FY 2080/81
Prepaid Insurance 30,143,581 29.436,070
Prepaid Expenses (Royalty and other expenses) 5878746 5879625
Margin Deposit 300,000 2,490,000 .R E ST,
Miscellaneous Deposit 200,000 200,000 "N
Total 36,522,327 38,005,694 ,,_- vt
_ . (& (afmens o)
4.18 Current Tax Assels e ey Ameunt in NPR ! o
Particulars [ET 2 oy FY Z081/82 FY 2080/81 P
Advance Tax =] ' | 4462 646 3,917,503 .3

4462646 3,917,503
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SANIMA MIDDLE TAMOR HYDROPOWER LIMITED

Kathmandu, Nepal

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at End of Asadh, 2082

4.19 Share Capital Amount in NPR
Particulars "FY 2081/82 FY 2080/81
Shares as at 1st Shrawan 3,332,500,000 3,332,500,000
Add:New issue - -
Add: Adjustment - -
Add: Bonus Shared Issued - -
Add: Addition this year - L
Add: Right Shared Issued - -
Add: Calls in Advance - -
Less: Calls in arrears 3,000 3.000

Total 3,332,497,000 3.332,497,000
4.19.1 Reconciliation of No. of Shares Nao. of Shares
Particulars FY 2081/82 FY 2080/81
Ordinary Shares as at 1st Shrawan 33,325,000 33,325,000
Add:New issue - -
Add: Adjustment - -
Add: Bonus Shared Issued - -
Add: Addition this year - -
Add: Right Shared Issued 3 -
Add: Calls in Advance - -
Less: Calls in arrears 30 30

Total 33,324,970 33,324,970
4,20 Other Equity
4.20.1 Retained Earnings Amount in NPR

; FY 2080 /81

Particulars FY2081/82 [Restated)
Opening Retained Earnings (73,036,722) (75,118,830)
Profit/(Loss) for the year 409,344,666 2,103,140
Provision for CSR (1% of the profit for the year) (4,093,447) (21,031)
CSR Expenses 1,315,341
Prior Period Adjustment 50,239

Total 333,580,077 (73.036,722)
4.20.2 Other Reserves Amaunt in NPR

FY 2080/81

Particulars Epzannez (Restated)
CSR Reserve 2,799,137 21,031
Actuarial reserve 1,494,809 463,973

Total 4,293,946 485,004 |

<ol s UfdidGet 31.d. 0TI/ 0T
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SANIMA MIDDLE TAMOR HYDROPOWER LIMITED

Kathmandu, Nepal
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at End of Asadh, 2082
4.22 Non current Bnnwlnp Amount in NPR
[Particutars = — FY 208182 FY 2080781 |
Nepal Investment Bank Ltd. 1,630,489,766 1,594,787 366
Nabil Bank Lid. 1,602,103,577 1,605981,177
Global IME Bank Ltd. 1,404,717,050 1,460,094,653
Agricultural Development Bank Lid, 1,360,382,666 909,992,508
NMB Bank Lt 1,102,862,727 1,146,487,527
NCC/ Kumari Bank Ltd. B86,770,758 921,697,158
Laxmi Bank Ltd. 845,536,213 BAD 462613
Mepal SBI Bank Led. 448,795,572 466,258,772
i Total 0,281,658,349 8,990,761,774
4.23 ﬂthrr ﬂnﬂ.nclal liabilities Amount in NFR
: — EY2081/82 i Zﬂﬂﬂ'ﬂi
Retention Money Pa ah[& Long Term 156 639 388 643, 2?2 358

Bndge de = - 500,000,000 |
Tem:l Loan 374,360, nuu 237,000,000
s 12 737,000,000
4.26 Other Financial Liabilities Amount in KPR
T - ' : FY 2080/81
wzaw Bz - stafz d

Retention Money Payable (short term) 4448, 412 ?5‘: 2,578,959
Payable to Contractors 201,574,179 57,036,116
Interest Payahble 26,766,275 -
Payable to Others 22 549,639 17,542,973
Royalty Payahle 9800420 6,427,054
Frovision for Employee Bonus 8353973 54,643
Leave Allowance Payable 3077974 3,158,298
Audit Fee Payable 234,150 134,915
{Overtime Allowance Payahle 80,214 314,659
Staff Payable 18,229 120,819
Payable To Promoters 15,327 15327
6,249 94,883
6,806

.‘l:n_r.-ﬂiiu NFR
FY 2081/82 FY 2080/81
1,762,886 13,335,675
Remuneration Tax Payable 480,887 705,024

Social Security Tax Payahle A
Reverse VAT Payble & 04

a9l a1ffes ufdidiger 3M.d. Q0TA/0TR
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Sanima Middle Tamor Hydropower Limited
Kathmandu, Nepal

5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these
Financial Statements, and deviations if any have been disclosed accordingly.

5.1 Current versus Non-Current Classification
The group presents assets and liabilities in the statement of financial position based on current/non-current
classification. The group classifies an asset as current when it is:
- Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
- Held primarily for the purpose of trading
- Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period or
- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period
All ather assets are classified as non-current,

The group classifies a liability as current when:
- It is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle
- It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
- It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period or
- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period
The group classifies all other liabilities as non-current

5.2 Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE) are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated

depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Cost includes inward freight, duties and taxes and incidental expenses related to acquisition of the PPE.
Expenses capitalized also include applicable borrowing costs for qualifying assets, if any. All up gradation
fenhancements are charged off as revenue expenditure unless they bring similar significant additional
benefits. Subsequently, PPE can be measured on Cost model or Revaluation model.

5.2.1 Cost model
Property and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation less accumulated impairment losses.

5.2.2 Revaluation model
The Hydropower Company has not applied the revaluation model to any class of freehold land, buildings or

other assets.

On revaluation of an asset, any increase in the carrying amount is recognized in ‘Other comprehensive
income’ and accumulated in equity, under capital reserve or used to reverse a previous revaluation decrease
relating to the same asset, which was charged to the Statement of Profit or Loss. In this circumstance, the
increase is recognized as income to the extent of previous write down. Any decrease in the carrying amount
is recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit or Loss or debited to the Other Comprehensive income
to the extent of any credit balance existing in the capital reserve in respect of that asset.

The decrease recognized in other comprehensive income reduces the amount accumulated in equity under
capital reserves. Any balance remaining in the revaluation reserve in respect of an asset is transferred directly
to retained earnings on retirement or.disposdl of the asset. -

Y & P ;-
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An item of property, plant and equipment is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or
retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other

Comprehensive Income,

The Company has adopted Cost model for property, plant & equipment, Carrying amount of assets has been
assumed as fair value.

53 Capital Work in Progress

These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plant and
machinery and system development, awaiting capitalization as PPE or Intangible assets. Capital work-in-
progress would be transferred to the relevant asset when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location
and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Capital
work-in-progress is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

54 Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets that the Company controls and from which it expects future economic benefits are
capitalized upon acquisition and initially measured at cost comprising the purchase price (including import
duties and non-refundable taxes) and directly attributable costs to prepare the asset for its intended use.

The useful life of an intangible asset is considered finite where the rights to such assets are limited to a
specified period of time by contract or law (e.g., licenses) or the likelihood of technical, technological
ohsolescence (e.z., computer software), If, there are no such limitations, the useful life is taken to be
indefinite.

Intangible assets that have finite lives are amortized over their estimated useful lives by the straight line
method unless it is practical to reliably determine the pattern of benefits arising from the asset. An intangible
asset with an indefinite useful life is not amortized.

All intangible assets are tested for impairment. Amortization expenses and impairment losses and reversal
of impairment losses are taken to the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income. Thus,
after initial recognition, an intangible asset is carried at its cost less accumulated amortization and or
impairment losses.

Intangible assets include Computer application and Service concession arrangements (in accordance with
IFRIC 12), Intangible asset (Computer application) includes the cost of computer application development
including software, direct charges for labor, materials, contracted services and borrowing costs as per NAS
23.

Service concession arrangement of Sanima Middle Tamor Hydropower Limited (SMTHL) includes Middle
Tamor Hydropower Project (MTHP - 73 MW). Service Concession arrangements are amortized over the
contractual period of 30 years from the commercial operation date. As per Generation License, the life of
Middle Tamor Hydropower Project is up to 2110/02/21 B.S. The details of Intangible Assets (Service
Concession Arrangements) added during the period is shown in the following table:

Particulars Amount NPH.
Civil Works 438,116,875
Emplovers Provision 192,507,427
Electromechanical Works 2.462.763
Engineering Management Cosl 3,416,013
_Environment Mitigation Plan 14,000
" Environment Mitigation Plan TL 6,145,134
| Hydro Mechanical Works = 47,193,446
lnfrastruclurr: & General (3.401,399)
| Interest During Construction 1,251,756
Transmission Line {28.149.311)
Community Support Programme ; 1,845,744
Total 661,492 448
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Sanima Middle Tamor

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrving amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and

loss when the asset is de-recognized.

5.5 Service Concession arrangements
IFRIC 12 on Service Concession arrangements provides that the Operator’s right over the infrastructure

assets cannot be recognized as property, plant and equipment (PPE) of the operator.
This Interpretation applies to public-to-private service concession arrangements if:

(a) The grantor controls or regulates what services the operator must provide with the infrastructure, to whom
it must provide them, and at what price; and

{b) The grantor controls—through ownership, beneficial entitlement or otherwise-any significant residual
interest in the infrastructure at the end of the term of the arrangement.

Infrastructure used in a public-to-private service concession arrangement for its entire useful life (whole of
life assets) is within the scope of this Interpretation, if the following conditions satisfies. This Interpretation
applies to both:

(a) infrastructure that the operator constructs or acquires from a third party for the purpose of the service
arrangement; and

{b) The grantor controls-through ownership, beneficial entitlement or otherwise-any significant residual
interest in the infrastructure at the end of the term of the arrangement.

The consideration received by the operator is recognized at fair value. Consideration may result in the
recognition of a financial asset or an intangible asset.

5.5.1 Recognition as a financial asset

The Financial asset model is used when the Company, being an operalor, has an unconditional contractual
right to receive cash or another financial asset from or at the direction of the grantor for the construction
services. Unconditional contractual right is established when the grantor contractually guarantees to pay the
operator (a) specific or determinable amount; (b) the shortfall, if any, between amounts received from the
users of the public services and specified or determinable amounts.

5.52 Recognition as an intangible asset

The intangible asset model is used to the extent that the SMTHL, being an operator, receives a right (a
license} to charge users of the public service. A right to charge users of a public services is not an
unconditional right to receive cash because the amounts are contingent on to the extent that public vses the
services, Both type of arrangements may exist within a single contract to the extent that the grantor has given
an unconditional guarantee of payment for the construction and the operation i.e. considered as a Financial
asset and to the extent that the operator has to rely on the public using the service in order to obtain payment,
the operation has an intangible asset.

The Company manages concession arrangements which will include power supply from its hydro power
plant namely Middle Tamor Hydropower Project (73 MW). The Company maintains and services the
infrastructure during the concession period. These concession arrangements set out rights and obligations
related to the infrastructure and the services to be provided to the public user through Nepal Electricity
Authority. The right to consideration gives fise to an intangible asset and accordingly, the intangible asset

maodels is applied. P
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5.6 Financial Instruments
5.6.1 Date of Recognition

All financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized on the trade date, i.e. the date that SMTHL becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. This includes ‘regular way trades’. Regular way trade
means purchases or sales of financial assets that required delivery of assets within the time frame generally
established by regulation or convention in the market place.

5.6.2 Recognition and Initial Measurement of Financial Instruments

The classification of financial instruments at the initial recognition depends on their purpose and
characteristics and the management’s intention in acquiring them. All financial instruments are measured
initially at their fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to acquisition or issue of such
financial instruments except in the case of such financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss, as per the Nepal Accounting Standard - NAS 39 (Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement). Transaction cost in relation to financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are dealt with the Statement of Profit or Loss.

5.6.3 Classification and Subsequent Measurement of Financial Assets
At the inception, a linancial asset is classified into one of the following:
a. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
i. Financial asscts held for trading
ii. Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
b. Held to Maturity Financial Assets
¢. Loans and Receivables
d. Financial assets available for sale

I'he subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification.

5.6.3.a Financial Assets at Fair Valoe through Profit or Loss
A financial asset is classified as fair value through profit or loss if it is held for trading or is designated upon
initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss.

5.6.3.a (i) Financial Assets Held for Trading

Financial assets are classified as held for trading if they are acquired principally for the purpose of selling or
repurchasing in the near term or holds as a part of a portfolio that is managed together for short-term profit
or position taking. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by SMTHL that
are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Nepal Accounting Standards
NAS 39 (Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurcment).

Financial assets held for trading are recorded in the Statement of Financial Position at fair value. Changes in
fair value are recognized in “Fair value gains and losses’. Dividend income is recorded in 'Other Income®
when the right to receive the payment has been established. Interest income earned from financial assets held
for trading is recorded under *Other Income” using the effective interest rate.

SMTHL evaluates its held for trading asset portfolio, other than derivatives, to determine whether the
intention to sell them in the near future is still appropriate. When SMTHL is unable to trade these financial
assets due to inactive markets and management’s intention to sell them in the foresecable future significantly
changes, SMTHL may elect to reclassify these financial assets.

Financial assets held for trading include instruments such as government securities and equity instruments
that have been acquired principally for the ]urpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term.
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5.6.3. a (ii) Financial Assets Designated at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

SMTHL designates financial assets at fair value through profit or loss in the following circumstances:

I.  Such designation eliminates or significantly reduces measurement or recognition inconsistency that
would otherwise arise from measuring the assets.

2 The assets are part of a group of Financial assets, financial liabilities or both, which are managed
and their performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk
management or investment strategy.

3. The asset contains one or more embedded derivatives that significantly modify the cash flows that
would otherwise have been required under the contract.

Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss is recorded in the Statement of Financial
Paosition at fair value. Changes in fair value are recorded in ‘Other Income’ in the Statement of Profit or
Loss. Interest earned is acerued under *Other Income’, using the effective interest rate method, and dividend
income is also recorded under ‘Other Income” when the right to receive the payment has been established.

The SMTHL has not designated any financial assets upon initial recognition as designated at fair value
through profit or loss,

5.6.3. b Held to Maturity Financial Assets

Held to Maturity Financial Assels are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable Payments
and fixed maturities which the SMTHL has the intention and ability to hold to maturity. After the initial
measurement, held to maturity financial investments are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest rate, less impairment. The amortization is included in ‘Other Income’ in the Statement of
Profit or Loss. The losses arising from impairment of such investments are recognized in the Statement of
Profit or Loss.

The term deposits of 12 months” maturity has been shown under this heading in the financial statements,

5.6.3. ¢ Financial Assets Available for Sale

Available for sale financial assets include equity and debt securitics. Equity Investments classified as
*Available for Sale’ are those which are neither classified as *Held for Trading’ nor ‘Designated at fair value
through profit or loss®. Debt securities in this category are intended to be held for an indefinite period of time
and may be sold in response to needs for liquidity or in response to changes in the market conditions,

After initial measurement, available for sale financial investments are subsequently measured at fair value.
Unrealized gains and losses are recognized directly in equity through ‘Other comprehensive income /
expense’ in the *Available for sale reserve’. When the investment is disposed of the cumulative gain or loss
previously recognized in equity is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss under “Other operating
income’. Where SMTHL holds more than one investment in the same security, they are deemed 1o be
disposed off on a first-in-first-out basis. Interest earned whilst holding ‘Available for sale financial
investments’ is reported as “Other income’ using the effective interest rate. Dividend camed whilst holding
‘Available for sale financial investments’ are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss as *‘Other Income’
when the right to receive the payment has been established. The losses arising from impairment of such
investments are recognized in 9the Statement of Profit or Loss under ‘Other operating and administrative
expenses” and removed from the ‘Available for sale reserve’.

The company docs not have any Available for sale investments.

5.7 Financial Liabilities

The Company initially recognizes loans and receivables and debt securities issued on the date when they are
originated, All other financial liabilities are initially recognized on the trade date when the entity becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. A financial liability is classified as at fair value through
profit or loss if it is classified ds heIdeor—tm:i’i:g or is designated as such on initial recognition. Directly
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altributable transaction costs are recognized in the statement of profit or loss as incurred. Financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value and changes therein, including any interest
expense, are recognized in the statement of profit or loss. Other non-derivative financial liabilities are
initially measured at fair value less any directly attributable transaction costs.

Furthermore, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal has clarified that other entities (except financial
institutions) may prepare the financial statements using the above Carve out by giving adequate disclosures.

In case of the Company, the uture cash payments through the expected life of the financial liabilities could
not be determined in exact figures due to Auctuating interest rates, undetermined repayment or prepayment
terms and, other premiums and discounts. Hence, the financial liabilities have net been measured al
amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Other financial liabilities consist of amount due to related parties, other creditors including accruals and
outstanding commission payable.

De-recognition of other financial liabilities

A financial liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and
the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss,

Long Term Loan (Bank Loan)

The company has recognized long term liability (Bank Loan) as financial liability and has been measured at
transaction cost, It has been shown in schedule no. 4.22

5.8  Financial Risk Management Objectives

The operations expose the Company to various risks. These risks include market risk (including currency

risk, interest rate risk and other price risks), credit and liquidity risk.

a) Risk management framework
The board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s
risk management framework, The risk management framework is intended to ensure that risks are taken
care of with due diligence and care.
The risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the company, to
set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management
policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the company’s
activities. The Company, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to
develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles
and obligations.

b) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and
equity prices that will alTect the company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments,
The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within
acceptable parameters while optimizing the return. The Company currently has no transactions which
expose it primarily to the fi nsm-:ml risks of changes in interest rates, equity prices, etc.
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¢) Foreign currency risk
The Company's functional currency is NPR and has certain transactions denominated in foreign
currencies. As of the reporting date, management has analyzed the impact of the exposure to foreign
currency balances and the impact is not expected to be material.

d) Credit risk
Credit risk refers to the risk that the counterparty will default on its contractual obligation resulting in
financial loss to the company. The carrying amounts of financial assets and contract assets represent the
maximum credit exposure. The Company is not exposed to significant credit risk as the counterparty
involved is Nepal Electricity Authority.

e} Ligquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated
with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company”s
approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity
to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring
unacceptable losses or risking damage to the company’s reputation. Ultimate responsibility for liquidity
risk management rests with the Board of Directors, who have provided to the management, credit limit
for approved financial institutions to minimize the liquidity risk exposure.

5.9 Depreciation and Amortization

1. Depreciation is recognized so as to write off the cost of assets (other than frechold land and
properties under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the written
down method.

2. Amortization is recognized on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated
useful life and amortization method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect
of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

3. Depreciation is provided on the written down method based on the estimated useful lives of the
assets determined by the management. Depreciation on additions to fixed assets is charged on pro-
rata basis in the year of purchase. The useful life of the assets and the corresponding rates at which
the assets are depreciated are as follows:

Category of assets Estimated vselul life Depreciation Rate
Building 58-59 years S%e
Plant and Equipment 18-19 years 15%
Office Equipment 10-11 vears 25%
Furniture and fixtures 10-11 vears 25%
Computers and accessories 10-11 vears 25%
Vehicles 13-14vears 20%

Computer software is amortized over an estimated useful life of 5 years on straight line basis.

4. Useful life is either the period of time which the assets is expected (o be used or the number of
production or similar units expected to be obtained from the use of assel.

The estimated useful life, residual values an depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

5. Office furniture, equipment, vehicles & plant equipment costing less than NPR 5,000 per unit is
charged to the profit and loss account in the year of purchase.
— 5
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5.10 Retirement Benefits Obligations

5.10.1 Defined Contribution Plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-cmployment benefit plan under which SMTHL pays fixed contribution
into a separate Institution (or own fund) and will have no legal or consiructive obligation w pay further
contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pav all employee benefits relating to employee
services in the current and prior periods, as defined in Nepal Accounting Standards — NAS 19 (Employee
Benefits).

The contribution payable by the employer to a defined contribution plan in proportion to the services
rendered to SMTHL. by the employees and is recorded as an expense under ‘Personnel expenses’ as and
when they become due. Unpaid contributions, if any, are recorded as a liability under *‘Other liabilities".

5.10.2 Defined Benefit Plans
A defined contribution plan is a post-cmployment benefit plan under which SMTHL pays a fixed
contribution into a separate Institution (or own fund) and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay
further contributions if the fund docs not hold sufficient assets to pay all employee benefits relating to
employee services in the current and prior periods, as defined in Nepal Accounting Standards ~ NAS 19
(Emplovee Benefits).

The contribution payable by the employer to a defined contribution plan in proportion to the services
rendered to SMTHL by the employees and is recorded as an expense under *Personnel expenses’ as and
when they become due. Unpaid contributions, if any, are recorded as a liability under *Other liabilities’.

The company has been registered with the Social Security Fund as required by the Social Security Act, 2074
and has been depositing 3 1% of the basic salary of its employees into the Social Security Fund established
as per the Act since Baisakh, 2078

5.10.3 Unutilized Accumulated Leave

SMTHL's liability towards the accumulated leave which is expected to be utilized beyond one year from the
end of the reporting period is treated as other long term employee benefits. Leave encashment that are
accumulative (the company encashment of accumulated leave at the time of retirement) has been computed
using actuarial assumptions. The Company’s policy allows its employees lo accumulate earned Annual
Leave and Sick Leave and claim payment on account of those accumulated leaves at the time of retirement
at the rate of monthly salary prevailing at the time of retirement.

Other non-accumulative leave encashment is accounted for as an expense in the financial year in which the
payment is made. SMTHL's net obligation towards unutilized accumulated leave is calculated by
discounting the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current
and prior periods to determine the present value of such benefits. The discount rate is the yield at the reporting
date on government bonds that have maturity dates approximating to the terms of SMTHL"s obligation. The
calculation is performed using the Projected Unit Credit method.

MAS 19 requires actuarial valuations for Leave encashment in order to determine the liability or asset that the
company have at the year end. Actuarial valuations has been carried out to determine the same.

Leave encashment have been subject to actuarial valuations as per the provisions of NAS 19. The details of
valuation and basis of valuation is presented in Notes to Financial Statements. The actuarial valuation of leave
provision is done by G.N. Agarwal, Consulting Actuary, Mumbai, India.

The Nepal Accounting Standard 19 on “Employee Benefits” issued by the Institute of chartered Accountants
of Nepal has been adopted by the. Company as u:‘iz:;/
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Defined Benefit plans in respect of Leave Encashment - as per actuarial valuation

Year 2081-82 | 2080-81
Particulars o Leave Encashment (Non Funded)
Changes in present value of Obligations '
PVO af the beginning of period 2,400,412.00 1,508,730.00
Interest Cost 186.442.00 130,018.00
Current Service Cost 1,206,262.00 608.425.00
Benefit paid E (999,810.00) (326,802.00)
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligation {1,030,836.00) 480.041.00
| PVO at the end of the period 1,762,470.00 2,400,412.00
Fair Value of Plan Assets - -]
Contribution by employers 009.810.00 326,802.00
Benefit Paid - (999,810.00) (326,802.00)
Expense recognized in the statement of P&L A/C - | -
Current Service Cost 1,206,262.00 | 608.425.00
Met Interest 186,442.00 130,018.00
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized in P&L A/C 5 480,041.00
Expense recognized in the statement of P&L A/C 1,392,704.00 2 18,484.00
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized for the Period (1,030,836.00) -
Unrecognized Actuarial (Gain)/Loss from Previous
Period (1,030,836.00)
Movements in the Liability recognized in Balance
Sheet
| Opening Net Liability 2,400,412.00 1,508,730.00
Expenses as above 1.392,704.00 1,218,484.00
Contribution Paid (999,810.00)  (326,802.00)
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) {1,030,836.00) -
Closing Net Liability 1,762,470.00 2.400,412.00
Assumptions as al
Mortality NALMT2009 NALMT2009
Interest/Discount Rate 10% 10%
Rate of increase in compensation 12% 12%
Expected average remaining service 5.72 | 5.63

5.11  Prior Period Adjustment

During the year, following error was noted and has been rectified as below.

Particulars Amount in NPR

Reversal of depreciation for the F/Y 2080/81 783,00
Reversal of Office rent Pn}'ahle 50,239.09
Total 51,024.09

5.12  Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the
related service is provided. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short-term
cash bonus or profit-sharing plans if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this
amount as a resull of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

5.13 Provisions and Contingencies

In accordance with Nepal Aocnummg Standards (NAS) 37- Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and

Contingent Assets, a provision is l‘cqui‘red 1o be re Dgnlzed where there is a present legal or constructive _
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obligation as a result of a past event that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required to seitle the obligation, the timing or amount of which are uncertain.

The company has made provisions for all those obligations meeting the definition of NAS 37.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed
by the occurrence or nonoccurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the
Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there
is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not
recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or nonoceurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the entity.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each reporting period.

5.14 Government grants
Government grants are assistance by government in the form of transfers of resources to an entity in return

for past or future compliance with certain conditions relating to the operating activities of the entity,

Government grants can be Grants related to assets or Grants related to income. Under Grants related to assets,
there is a condition that the entity shall purchase, construct or otherwise acquire long-term assets. Grants
related to income are grants other than grants related to assets.

Government grants are recognized when there is reasonable assurance they will be received and the
corporation will comply with the conditions associated with the grant. Government grants that compensate
the corporation for expenses incurred are recognized in profit or loss in the same period in which the expenses
are recognized. Grants that compensate the corporation for the cost of an asset are recorded as deferred
revenue and recognized in other revenue over the service life of the related asset.

Government grants shall be recognized as income over the periods necessary to match them with the related
costs which they are intended to compensate, on a systematic basis.

Once a government grant is recognized, any related contingent liability or contingent asset is treated in
accordance with NAS 37: Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets.

5.15 Borrowing cost

As per NAS 23, Borrowing costs are the costs incurred by the company in borrowing loans for construction
of assets or any capital goods. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as
an adjustment to the borrowing costs. Borrowings can be general or specific. Borrowing costs are capitalized
till the construction of asset is complete and is ready for use.

516  Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a leases is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains a lease if fulfillment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific assets or assets and the arrangement conveys a ri ght to use
the asset or assets, even if that right is explicitly specified in the arrangement.
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Company as a Lessee

At the commencement date, the Company shall recognize a right of use asset at cost and a lease liability at
the present values of the lease payments that are not paid at that date. The lease payment shall be discounted
using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily
determined, the company shall use its incremental borrowing rate.

The Group depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line basis from the lease commencement date to
the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The Group also
assesses the right-of-use asset for impairment when such indicators exist.

After the commencement date, the company shall measure the lease liability by
a. Increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability;
b, Reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made; and
¢ Re-measuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications to reflect revised
in substance fixed lease payments

The Right of use assets and lease liabilities along with depreciation and interest expenses has been shown in
more illustrative way in Schedule 4.29

Company as a Lessor

For an operating lease, the company reports the leased assets at amortized cost as an asset under the property,
plant & equipment where it is the lessor. The lease payment received in the period is shown under other
operaling income on straight line basis. Where the company is the lessor in finance lease, the assets are
recognized as lease receivables in the amount of the net investment in the statement of financial position.
During the reporting period, the company has not leased out any of its assets,

5.17 Receivables and Payables

Receivables are accounted on accrual basis. Balance amounts on year end are shown in Statement of
Financial Position under ‘Advances & Receivables, Other Financial Assets, Other Current Asscts’ and
payables are shown in the Statement of Financial Position under other financial Liabilities and other current
liabilities headings.

518  Current Borrowings
The total amount of current borrowing as per schedule 4.24 is NPR. 374,360,000 which has to be paid during
the next fiscal year as per the repayment schedule signed by the SMTHL and all consortium banks,

519 Retention Amount Payahle
Retention Amount Payable to the Contractors as at 32* Ashad, 2082 is as follows:

Non-Current Financial Liabilities Amount
Chongging Water Turbine Works Co. Lid 156,639,388 | Deferral Payment
Sub Total 156,639,388
Other Financial Liabilities )
Abhiyan Engineering Mepal Pvt. Ltd, 3,733,579 | Short term Relention amount Payable |
Phaktanglung Nirman Sewa Pvi.Lid 16,055 | Short term Retention amount Payable
Tellabung Construction & Suppliers Pvi. Lid. 522,327 | Short term Retention amount Payable
| Venus Inspection and Quality Control Services Pyt 235,960 | Shorl term Retention amount Payable
Cosmic Electrical Limited. 5,265,038 | Main Transmission Line Contraclor
Machhapuchhre Metal and Machinery Works Pvt. Ltd, 31,846,079 | Main Hydro mechanical Contractor
Zhejiang First Hydro and Power Construction Group 250,154,321 | Main Civil Contractor
Chongging Water Turbine Works Co. Lid 156,639,387 | Main Electro Mechanical Contractor
Sub Total 448,412,751
605,052,130
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520 Financial Income
Financial Income includes:

* Interest income eamned from bank deposits in current accounts and escrow accounts.
5.21 Income Tax
As per Nepal Accounting Standard- NAS 12 (Income Taxes) lax expense is the aggregate amount included
in determination of profit or loss for the period in respeet of current and deferred taxation. Income Tax
expense is recognized in the statement of Profit or Loss, except to the extent it relates to items recognized
directly in equity or other comprehensive income in which case it is recognized in equity or in other
comprehensive income.

Income Tax Act 2058 has specified a tax rate of 25% flat for Hvdropower Companies.

As per Income Tax Act, 2058 Section 11 (3Gha) (Ka), The licensed person or entity commencing
commercial production, transmission or distribution of hydropower till Chaitra 2083 shall be provided full
income tax exemption for the first ten years after starting commercial production and fifty percent exemption
for another five years afterwards..

Middle Tamor Hydropower Plant (73MW) started its commercial operation on 23 Baishak 2081. Thus, the
company is in a tax holiday period.

5.21.1 Current Tax

5.22

Current tax assets and liabilities consist of amounts expected to be recovered from or paid to Inland Revenue
Department in respect of the current year, using the tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
on the reporting date and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of prior years.

According to Section 11(3 Gha) of the Income Tax Act, 2058 corporate tax is 100% exempt for 10 years and
30% exempt for a further 5 years as eligible under the current hydropower policy of the Government.
Therefore, provision for corporate tax has not been made with respect to operational revenue from the project
Current Tax Assets include Advance Tax amounting NPR 4,462,646

5.22.1 Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
and the amounts used for taxation purposes (tax base), at the tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for the future tax consequences to the extent it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the deductible temporary differences can be utilized.

Income tax, in so far as it relates to items disclosed under other comprehensive income or cquity, are
disclosed separately under other comprehensive income or equity, as applicable,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets
and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances related to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets
and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to
settle on net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

As per Income Tax Act, 2058 Section 11 (3Gha) (Ka), The licensed person or entity commencing
commercial production, transmission or distribution of hydropower till Chaitra 2083 shall be provided full
income tax exemption for the first ten years after starting commercial production and fifiy percent exemption
for another five years afterwards. The company is in tax holiday period from this FY to upcoming 10 years
due to which no temporary differences arise on carrying amount and tax base and hence no deferred tax
assets/liabilities have been recognized in profit and loss statement.

Pt 3
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523 Cash and Cash Equoivalent

Cash and short-term deposits in the statement of financial position comprise cash in hand, cash at bank and
short-term deposits with a maturity of three months or less,

Further, cash amounting fo KPR 142,736,342 i3 restricted for general use as the amount is held in accordance
with the agreement signed with Consortium Bank for financing Middle Tamor Hydropower Plant (73MW),
These have been described in detail in the following paragraphs.

These amounts have been shown under current other financial assets in the financial sttements of FY
JOE1E2

5231 Maintenance Reserve

As per the requirement of facility sgreement with the consortium banks for financing, Middle Tamaor
Hydropower Plart (TIMW), the company has 1o maintain the specific purpose maintenance reserve out of
escrow pecoint Bl the time cradit balance in the same reserve reachies 100,000,000, As per Supplemenary
Facility Agreement [ clause 7.0.8 (B) ¢, Lead bank should maintain 1% of the monthly revenue tll it
reaches. | (0RO, The total amount maimtained for such purpose is WPFR.23,256,000

5.23.2, Debt Servier Reserve

As per the requirement of facility agreement with the consortium banks for financing, Middle Tamor
Hydropawer Plant (T3IMW), the company has to maintain the specific purpose maintenance reserve out of
eserow gecount till the time credit balance in the same reserve reaches the amount equivalent 1o the interest
and principal repayment of next two quanier, As per Supplementary Facility Agreement [1l clause 7.1.8 (B)
f, kead bank can held such amount till the personal guarantee is rebeased. The total amount maintained for
such purpose is NPR, 119,480,333

524 Inventory

Inventory includes Bearing/Transformer oil, Spase parts of electromechanicnl equipment, hyvdro mechanical
stock, Gabion box stock and other materials expected 10 be used in the normal course. Cost of inventories
comprises of cost of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs in bringing the asset 10 the location and
condition intended to be used by management. Inventories are stated at lower of cost or Net realizable value,
Met Realizable value represents the estimated selling price of the inventory less any estimated costs 1o sell,
Inventory is maintained in First in Firgt out (FIFO) Basis

515 Oiher Reserves
The ather reserves include the following:
a. Actwarial Reserve: The actuarial reserve comprises the effect of actuarial gain'(loss) in respect of
nctunrinl valuation of Acermulated Leave,

b. Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve: Corporute Social Responsibility Reserve is created by
setting aside one percent of net profits as per the provision of the Industrial Enterprizes Act 2019
(2076 B.5) this is further explained in notes 5.29.

526 Revenoe Recognition

5.26.1 Construction Revenue (Serviee Concession Arrungement)

The Company has recorded the revenue of NPR 661452448 representing revenue from construction
activities carried out with respect to creation of Project Assets during the year, which is based on forecasicd
cost as per IFRIC 12

3.26.1 Construction Cost (Service Concession Arrungement)
The Construction Cost represents aggregate of cost incurred for creation of Project Assets during the

reporting period.
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The details of the Construction Revenue and Construction Cost recorded with respect to the creation of
Projeet Assets is as follows:

Construction Revenue 661,492,448 2,5-6,433,363
Construction Cost (661, 492.448) (2,956,483.363) |

The details of such amount has been shown in table of Notes 5.4

5.26.3 Sale of electricity
Revenue is recognized to the extent that the economic benefits associated with a transaction will flow to the
company and the revenue can be reliably measured in line with NFRS-15 Revenue.

The sale of electricity is the regular course of business of SMTHL; therefore, revenue is recognized at the
rate/s given in the Power Purchase Agreement based on the approved meter reading from Basantapur
Substation of Nepal Electricity Authority. Revenue is recognized after netting off any deduction made by
MNepal Electricity Authority,

5.26.4 Other Income
Other income includes sales income of the Asadh 2081 which was previously not accepted by NEA but now
has been accepted and provided in the month of Baishak 2082,

527 Rovalty
Capacity royalty at NPR 100 Per Kilo Watt amounting to a total of NPR 7,300,000 has been accounted for

as Administrative and Other Operating Expenses.

Generation royalty @ 2% of revenue from the sale of electricity is charged by the Nepal Electricity Authority
on a monthly basis. During the fiscal year generation royalty amounting to NPR 39,462,608 has been
accounted for as Plant operating expenses. The generation royalty is calculated on the invoiced amount for
each month.

The capacity royalty is payable in the month of Baishak and the generation royalty is payable on a monthly
basis. NEA has deducted the generation royalty during the payment of revenue.

528  Foreign currency translation
The functional currency of the Company and its subsidiaries is determined on the basis of the primary
economic environment in which it operates. The functional currency of the Company is Nepali Rupees.

Revenues and expenses resulting from transactions in foreign currencies are translated to Nepalese Rupee
equivalents at exchange rates approximating those in effect at the transaction date.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Nepalese rupee at the
exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date. Translation gains and losses are credited or charged to Profit
or loss in the current period.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating monetary items at rates
different from those at which they were translated on initial recognition during the period or in previous
financial statements has been recognized (using the closing rate of reporting date) as foreign exchange gain
or loss and adjusted with statement of Profit and Loss as per NAS 21.

5.29 Provision for Stalf Bonus
The company has separated 2% of its Net profit before tax and bonus as Provision for Staff Bonus for the
year ending 32 Ashad 2082 complying with Section 15 of Electricity Act 2049 and Rule no. 86 of
Electricity Regulations 2050 55 20
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5.30 Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses as per Industrial Enterprises Act, 2019 (2076 B.S)
Mew Industrial Enterprises Act 2019 (2076 BS) (the “Act™ has come into effect from 2§* Magh, 2076,
Section 54 of the Industrial Enterprises Act 2019 (2076 BS) makes it mandatory to allocate 1% of the annual
profit to be utilized towards corporate social responsibility (the “CSR Requirement™). The fund created for
CSR is to be utilized on the basis of annual plans and programs but in the sectors, that are prescribed under
the Act. In the current yvear, the Company has incurred NPR. 1,315,341 on Corparate Social Responsibility.
Further, 1% of net profit from current year 2081-82 amounting to NPR 4,093,447 has been set aside for CSR
expenses to be made in the next Fiscal Year

5.31 Advance to Contractors
Following advances to the Contractors have been lying outstanding as at 32° Ashad, 2082
The advance has been provided as per the recommendation of ‘The Engineer’:

Particulars Amount in NPR
Chongging Water Turbine Works Co. Ltd (EM Contractor) 98,369,955.64
| Total 98,369,955.64

5.32 Cash/ Letter of Credit and Custom Margin
The details of Cash/Letter of Credit Margin as on 32" Ashad 2082 is as follows:

| LC Cash Margin 15,666,805
Custom Margin 630,600
Total 16,297,405

5.33  FEarnings per share

Earnings per share is the portion of company’s profit allocated to each outstanding share of common stock.
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit/ (loss) for the vear by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the vear.

Particulars 2081-82 2080-81

Amount used as a Numerator

Prafit Attributable to ordinary Shareholders 409,344,666 2,103,140
| Amount used as the Denominator

Weighted average number of Ordinary Shares 33,325,000 33,325,000
| Basic Earnings per Ordinary Share (NPR) ' 12.28 0.06

5.34  Events after the Reporting Period
No circumstances have arisen since the reporting date which would require adjustments to, or disclosure in
the financial statements,

535 Related Party Transactions
Related parties of an entity represent parent company, major shareholders, associated companies, directors
and key management personnel of the Group, and companies of which they are principal owners.

The names of these related parties, nature of these transactions and their total value have been set oui in
accordance with the provisions of NAS 24- ‘Related Party Disclosures™

Key management personnel refers to the person who have authority and responsibility for planning, directing
and controlling the activities of NEA either directly or indirectly.

Related party transactions also include transaction with entities that are controlled, Jjoint ventures or
significantly influenced directly by any key management personnel or their close family members.

The company carries out transactions in the ordinary course of business with the parties who are defined as
related parties in the International Accounting Standard - NAS 24 (Related Party Disclosures), the details of
which are reported below. The pricing applicable to such Tmnsac‘guns is based on the assessment of risk and

| | hcoguntants

¥ 7
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j Sanima Middle Tamor
e Hydropower Limited .

pricing model of the company and is comparable with what is applied to transactions between the company
and its unrelated customers.

Parent and Ultimate Controlling Party
The Company dees not have an identifiable parent of its own,

Key Managerial Personnel

According to Nepal Accounting Standard - NAS 24 (Related Party Disclosures) Key Managerial Personnel
(KMP) are those having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of
the entity. Such KMPs include the Board of Directors of the Company (including both Executive and Non-
Executive Directors), key employees who are holding directorship in Subsidiary companies of the Company.

Close Family Members (CFM) of the KMPs are those family members who may be expected to influence
or be influenced by that KMPs in their dealing with the entity. They may include KMPs domestic partner
and children of the KMPs domestic partner and dependents of the KMPs and the KMPs domestic partner.

] Mr. Binay Kumar Shrestha Chairman
2 Mr. Shiv Kumar Basnet Promoter Director |
3 Mr. Binod Ojha Promoter Director
4 Mrs. Sumana Neupane Promoter Director
5 Mr. Braj Bhusan Chaudhary Independent Director
6 | Mr. Bharat Kumar Thapa Public Director
7 Mr. Sushil Kumar Ojha Fublic Director
8 Mr. Sudip Roka General Manager

Compensation of key management personnel
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Shert Term Employment Benefit 3,473,307.58 6,140,000.00
Post-Employment benefits — 1,080,355.00 | 48433333
Total 4,553,662.58 | 6,624,333.33

*Short-term employment benefits amounting to NPR 37,429.60 and post-emplayment benefits amounting
to NPR 764,375.00 are attributable to the former Chief Executive Officer.

Particulars Current Year FPrevious Year
Board Meeting Fee 772,000,00 B28.000
Audit Commitiee meeting. 140,000.00 140,000
Asset and Liability Commitiee & Risk Management | 20,000
Committes 40,000.00
Merger Committee o 44,000.00
Other expenses related to Board Meeting. 284,417.66 73,095 36
Total 1,280.417.66 1,172,245
h‘ Related Party Status Transaction Type Ir,::: ?;:E;E;m g:ll:li:.t::gﬂ} )
1 | Sanima Bank Limited Interest Income from Deposit 328,723.55 4,530,560.23
2 | Sanima Hydro and Common |"Consultancy Fee =
Engineering Pvt. Ltd. Fromoter 28,681,028.55 (47,762.00)
5 | Bavari Construction 5 Various construction services T
| Py, Ltd. acquired. 20,008,524.98 (746,908.58)
4 | Akama Hotel Pvt. Ltd. | Common Hospikality service
Director 623,181.19 (256.00)

536 Previous year's figure has]:ﬂ:en rearmnged & regrouped whenever necessary.
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@GR FATOTST Sebebl STHT AT &b for, Rraras sgaardy gwan anfqer w®nfuee fa., @t
Wﬁ‘cﬁﬁ?sﬁmm?ﬁﬁ(aﬁmﬁvm?ﬂwé% S [, ¥ | femsig geaeey o) qeqan

qah qhel oATATHT T8l Y |

(SN

@ o FAIQIAF AT :

AT THE TG TagF Afh qdT GITEwaTe AHHT 2ldd (o, g Jed gfeded uog Rka= i,
T Hicade FFIAT . 3ife fafieT ramleser! SR ISIAT AT HIthd Sa™Tie ATl el & |
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m Sanima Middle Tamor

% Hydropower Limited

e AR STetfag[d TRNSToN (L3 d.dl) i Afdna uRaxa

ariwT fafee THR eregrrar fafadsgRT arwers(e e fead TR Tl F8Td ETANT T JdaH
MRUH FFag TRANAR a8T 7. R T 0, Hehlgdy MSANAH a8l 7. q, T (Haar@rar TIarieet
FST A, I | H&T H&T TAAET @+ 93 H.aT. Sed STHATR Hed THR TAdegd AR cedad
&TF! Intake aTE HET FXAATH (AT F1F 00Y AFaTE 9% 8 Yol i fAtor qar qererore

HT FFI 9T T9ATq (AfT 059 ST I3 TASMG SATIE IATET 98 TR JedTiad faed I
faerd wferereorens foshl TS sTeREe B |

T ATASATR] Ted ALF, T, HHAW ATATH el a9 (Pre Construction) AT HTd aTa<r
FEHT YT W g 91, qe fatad de=mmess o # et fFEmr sgaErr weer
Zhejiang First Hydro & Power Construction Group Co. Ltd., BTegl HebllHehd ¥al=dl H1d HIa =g
Hed Uug AR g 91, [, Soddl HelMehe SURue@al ATl 99T SSH Chongqing Water
Turbine Works Co. Ltd. ¥ JTRUT AT [AATUIRT ATRT Cosmic Electrical Ltd. aT& WUHT T | 79
HATATSIATRT SieTag fesired qam yifafa® 9RTAeT T Construction Supervision HITHT ETEg! TUE

sfwitrafes grfaa e g )

T ATITSTATR TETaI BRI b PHollehT ATNT AU Frysadivd AWM Sep faafqegepr aFrars e At
S fafadg T Tea dTguAg g fAfide®! TEsRTaedT & a7 dhewdl THEH T Whl B |

ATATSTATETE T faeeira Iuitars ®iea & fo.fa. @y 320 #.f9. ga« afke fama yamror arga
AIHT AT [agd IIgeRRor (7./9.97.) & geary qeedTHl Sirel Jae T 9+ qd Faedl aHisq

| & anffes gfddeat 3.3, 20Ta/0TR
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T fa T gEarty qEsaTAT THAT B A
T RAGDR] AT US| gal Iedriad
farera Jepfeaes AR (Tower To Tower Inter-
Connection Arrangement) I F.{d.9T.
30 &1, T Aiba (Second Circuit) AThT &4
FIAR AL ITHA] S 119978 Feafq |
TRUET B | TR, Tehliedd ATTITAT I<h ST
qleha THT TAR TLAARHT §aT, LAY Tehfeaah
AT AATT el Ficba HIhd IedTad (a2d
yate Tied emuar faar | g afee fafa 3y
STS, R0GR HT HIA TIR WU gal dT T=T
3T FichaaTe TR AAELITIH (a9 JaTe T ARG TR JUTATHT FHTTET TRUHT B | A1.4.
3059/5R HT 3%0.9c RTmare gver fqefaa Sl fashl TR0 & 9,2934,5%,29% /- (F&ul Th o4
AT FRIE T=AE A FATH 89 T8 TF gFexy T44T HIA) AR T B, |

|

QB ATH THR

RRIGE] 932 .

Sted &rwar 93 7T

AR & R00%.3% = feb.f. | iR

fewrgn fezamst 93,99 TFIHEY Tid Hebrs ) " i

Tl T g TAT 3978 | Y . qar qo.u M. il /

BT JhR TaHSE HIZE 37eeh (Sub :‘E’E
Merged Side Intake) 9%& ;

o T o A

e i it 3% ¥q Femare i e &‘h

TR TS 30 %.07., g9 gfee fi :;__:“"-"-15.' A

ST T 93 7 20 FT

sufera wfawe (FIRR) | 9%.2%
TE IR 9% | R05q I =3 T
ffer

SislED H'lHi\dLH dol™ GQILlII(\(Cb SislED 913 HUcpl
e wafy fafg 2059 TwmE 33
Taere 30 9 ar faEd
EIERELRGISEECIRCC L
A A ud g Hl 9wy
FEIHT AT AATT =990
oSS 39 qHH

ot anfifep gfadea a1.d. 20TY/OTR |
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TG FEAGRT JAGT 93 H.AT AHATH Hed THR AT ATATSTATR! e AT 91 TR
faeresd! (AT T ATATERIAT G THTE FATHLT 4T AR &R H1dees JA=d
FATITIAF] JIIETATS TAFAFR] ETHT FATIIT e AR B | ST A7 -e07 e,
AT (TRt HHET Jcatsd GUTHTERT I AT, BIER-HeATehl Iiod award=, aifdes
qIT HEhiAeh HEcAd! 3@ [q@aTade! Y&, GERIU TRYHT [qiq~ TSIl die fauargses! =g,
SHTAT STATEReT FRETTRT ATNT (AR F=TAT HeAh HTAhH, TATGAs T TR ATSEEH AT
Fish Ladder @1 2Taedl, a9 S&al w1 Toa-l ®AHHes AeAr 9w e feguen g |

HATATSTHATRT ATNT ATAYAF I BRI AT &TAhl W G 9T FIHT eehl T@aedl garg= &l
TEI 95 EATSUH TEEH] AT TIT qEU FRITUH FIAEE TERIATH FEAAHATET Fefae
T BATAT qIT AT WRBRATAT [THTTHR FHFIAT A~ TRURT & I a9 &bl THT qT
FAT AT faqa 9T THH AAAT FIRT qRRET TG AR G | TARY AEH ATANAT TR
AT H AT a7 GAHT ST (HAHAAR GERIAT T FTAN T a9 AT FTA RIS
U Fgl FAl SR GhHT (HIHTTEARE! AS9d AT AXFRE @IATHT JEdr TS & | T,
ATATSIATS FETRIIUT ThT &TTBT ETATE T TRETV FFIRIGRT FATFBRT TTHT G ATTH T, TR
frérerer smTSTATeRT FEETOEEaTe fratad wawT g A fefaste a9 Hrtad q9r a= FrErRarar
fHePTIEsaRT THT FHIAHT FATHA T H1A 75 TH B |

%rs—or EIGIEESY IQqHOhI S EESEEI 61I€H°1"|I *II('\OM °|?i‘II<I‘{UI
qar fafag #rERw | FAITAA qAT e |

Fﬁ?r CTAL! ﬁ'oFf r¢dl<Hl ST TI'lﬁr (BoulderRlp Rap) HTATE &FETe Ifcateid hievdrs Q@@? ELZINE] Trﬁ'Q‘cl?r |
S |
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TG FHAT A THR TATIA ATATSTAT (AR JRIFTF =R0EHE § TSI q97 TERY AT
AT &l T T, THIErdl ¥ qiirad qRERATAR®d GHead a9 el e
frmTorepr fafawr nifafafy Toaram T8 TRER TFewT FEH T AR G | FFIATR QIAEIIE TedNT
FEAFHHA T FEAET ATHISAF IARINIAHT FUEEATe THERRT TATSA “He THR  STeATd=d
HTATSIAT FFR FIATT” TS TRUPT B, START e FATTATAT (ATl auesd T ST J=qd AT,
2059 /05R AT Ui FFIA WA HH, FHIFTHT FARA I =T TR @A, a7, I8 T
GTITHT ST T ATTTBATRT ST (AR iefer, Tiafaes TednT aar gl T8 AT 3 |
FEINTT ATHINTE IR A HFIAT T HET Hee MHEAAR Wwhl B |

fret :

TG FEAIS ATATAT (AR GEard 3@ § AT GAIad S faarmee T dqeraeRd
faramdieeeT diferer Uy QaeT T fafa=r BRaTearT ATRT FednT T AR FEEE T 99
o feeaan fegust g | FFrer fafae fmmmeran oo it arer faere dwar wae famf,
freTererenT o HeTcqd ATGHT AT TEART TRUHT & |

o

=fT ToreT ATITIHA T\Qﬂlﬁq(ﬂl‘é GHM:DH E?IIT»HMH frTorH 9ﬁ gle SATIIHA ferarmerarent @@t HercqayqT rartad

FEART TRUHT | FTIHHAT AT T T |

TEF qI1 A

AT faepra q9T T ANTRIETH! ATABATSTTRT TeoTdTh AN qSH AT ATAITH AT
TIHT TE] §73, | THES HFIATC ATATSTATRT JATT FTHTITRT IRIFTF T 3fg & AT aTed et ey
Uge Ud MY Aa=8ed] Aaegehbdl qd1 adrars TAHEAHT TER JSd (/0 T4 T
TUHT AT GShedhl RIA, AHG AR T GIETU(H] HTUEE e ATHl T | T qIHR
¥ FHTIHITH WEHHHT WUH ASF AIAAEEH (AAT T FIRIAA EE ATH6T AT
FTATATAHT AT AT A9 ATIR AAATIHT AT FHA ATAET GoTdT TR TAATR] AL FaTH
HET TR G |

FFA ATHRNIF FedNT HAHT Aa TRIFPRATAREH GHad I AHaRAT WM ISF
ooATeg® ] TR, THA, TIT 797 TS (MTHIVHAT FEcdqul FedTT T4 ATTH 3 |

&2 anffep UfdIcaT 3.4, 0TY/0TR |
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R
Feldg .91
et NERIFN ot T |

Q{qe .

HTATSTAT (AT FEaT Sfg & TATaaTaeed @ree qadrdrs SATTaT @ ETeFHT ateden
T ThTS AT T BFIATh] HHETE qAT WTHIEIETATE T@red JU=R Fa7 T AAIEah!
fara=or 1+ Mfvwert & | Wife W@ 318 TR THT IRERT WY FATAY T W FATE SR
JHATHT FFIAT ATATSTARIAHT THT FHIAT T Rifer F=rad T {e, HYHE, I=d Th=Td
SNTTICTeRT TTeRT GRETT Ua SeTI=iReT ot &7 fadiost Fafeeaes wrnd Far Syaed s ard
HIFE W@EET GHEIed TAAAATHeA S FAHhHEs GHd G T AR G |

freraT@TelT TTSATARTHT e =l o= (AT Aa9de T4 L A9+l 90 AT ST @ivg Ty
FST BIATATATS §LATARIT XUkl G | TF ATeeh AT T LGSR TEhTTAT ATATSTAT &7 fafa=
e Rifar qor FEaATHeS FRHRT oA T ATTAEe AR FEs AThd M Iaredrs
feveR e &9 amgue 3 |

e frfar a1 IEaaHa® FEHA G TRTH |

e, G, QaET q9T HY ¢

qTero[g 5ol TIeHT &bl TTAT AATE FEATAAT Alehebl [STecAl Taehl &al, ATATSTATGRT [oTeaTer]
TATHTT AT [T ATNT Frafedd TRIBRATAT (BTGl THFTAT (9T Heed dAlebehl Helcad,
FRAFHHEEH TAGTHT FFIAT (HATHT FHT e T TH G |
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FAY (ST ThaA TagTEH! AN ATATT Feaa HIAg A.91. F€T 7. Q0 [¥d THFewd ATATHT HIS(EH
JITANTAT TRt AT AT TEANT TRTEHT | TAT ATHETE AT (AHIHT Fed T TRTH |

L, FFIATA ATATSTATH] (AT =R IR BT G=TATH] ATSIHHH ST FHIT 4T THY FTett
ATAEEET GHYR F¥e=d HIH T [T THIAT ATHRTAF TedNT FREHH A el [afae e
FEANT FAT FIHT TS ATTHT G | T deqiq ey, e, ags s&ar afq araeas =9 fa9w
TR ATRT AT TEANT T8 T THETTETATS B SHT U 3T A3 Ie9del T ARHR
JoaT FHEIrId AT FRABRATAT (BT edT bl W FUFeedls AdHdH dd TASH eI
=TI FTF THEATS ATHEIIF T (AT AN FEdRT TR 3 | AT FHiariersr aiT e
FUFETATS (AATSHT ATAYTF UTed, @AATHIERT q1ed qIT T Fhed AT ANMITH ATHURS
farereor wf¥e smmuert |

HATATSTHIGRT FANAT T THRFT AT¥HaRT TAT Ted T HIAH A A AANEEH AT, FTHIqH,
9ifeTer, T@TEA &HT Iod©T AT T TUHTS T T AT GT=ehl qHER qe=eells 99 ATed
AT BN TR 3 |

freTErer AT aer 7. R fed A e qHEAs
ATHETE qaq (AT FEaNT TR0 |

I qatEaR i Frdes:

TH FFAC GATET &0 ATEAIIHAT qIT FadTaTs TAHFATAT @R [~ SISHT AR ®
e qaTaR FEAAT qAT Faneed! (Aarorn, fafae wo-afay qar wife fAatomr Fednr T s
QY FEtedd TET FATAT ¥ T T TR ur—TehT Feehrar T I faspirereorssT @i srae e
ATHINT T TRISUHT B | TATSTHT WIETE ATATERY AT ATGART TSR AT (HeeAg 2t farepra

&2 anffep UfdIcaT 3.4, 0TY/0TR |
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aftufaens fafag arafsas Frrer @i sravas amEiies TednT T AHRTTE FA GoaTeTeHmT qn
R AT, FeT 7. R A7 9ife (ATHT EdnT TR g |

WWWE%WWl WWWWWl

‘ZFEﬁﬁ'T-T‘:ITHET:f afwmﬂﬁma—eﬁam HQWWWWWWWWWWW
7.F9 9T F TR FEhraH T WA faTeiiereureT AT FEART TRTEHT |
FEART TRUHT |

e

FE[AS 7,97 9T 7. Q0 T&ad MceAg a A mﬁa—s'wwi%ma—\ﬂﬁ ‘10 mqlwdawnch TGl

gigtaers fafae ATHATSTE HHET AT ATIITH T (THTOT FTIHT FEINT TTH |

o o S
AqTHTE S Jard MU |
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RENMAE Hydropower Limited

‘G Ifeet” (Safety first) = WIFAATATS ATCHATS TS FFIATA [aTApl TUEEHT T&I a9 TTAT qIT

AT FREAT TIT @TEAATE 3o ITATHRATHT IER ATATSTAT [HHIOT TAT F=aATATRT HaATs
Rt fSUel G | ARSI TS FHANEEH] ATAIST I AT T WEAATs GAre=d Tl

ATRT FFIAIHT GREAT AT WA FHE=dl AIfd AT FEEE - 050 T FHAW FaT A aed
- 0% A FF AU THIGH TF ATMTH 99 059 /053 HT G ATATIATEIAHRT FHAREEATS
AT AT AT T Faed1 farqeT qifers qor FRIeT0 Y& TRUHT G T HFIAA] B
FHARIEEH] ATHFIAR AT ATHEH THEAT FMHT TR 3 |

Ty, fafaT FROTT TERT ATHTRT TETEHT AT AThIEHE IJAR AGMFaTe IRGT g TF qradm
FUATI THR ATl [FATRAT ATSAEEH! G T Il =ATAT TRTH! B, I FHATINES el
HIETaEY g SIGBTHT A5h SAThe, Rescue Rope, Lifebuoy Rings ST&l HRET HTARIES HHAH
AT G ACH T | TG A9 [afq THeeH AT I e A, WEAE awa
HTTATRT AR GUSHT fHae=urehT fF+=AT PPV House H'ﬁ?l_%Fireﬁghting Water Tank & [HHT0T TRTeRT
EIWWWWWﬁW&WﬁWWWW(PemonaI
Protective Equipment-PPE) S&i dfte g, Afde ¥, we @ree, Atawd SRI, TAHE ATfaeh
AT NG ATTHT B | Y TR, AWET G A@Hes = T ATTABIAT RITT TeTverehT
HEAYTF IUTIET ATARUH G | T a9 Ao deeenl qI&T SFaR (Barricade) TS
F1d, [l TIEEAT AT oA UTdes e, ATASATR] o= qIT TTHT Ahehl GRETH
AT FhT TERes aaTs &1 TRUR! B | Iq dTed, ATATTATAT FTAXT FHAT TAT FTHERESHT
ATICHIAT ITAR TAT FFRATE FHATART TATST FFIATS ATATSTAT ATAAHFT ST FEATEE qT
I RIBRATAT (HBTIEEET ATITE THET TS ATTH G |

ATATSTATERT AT TAT TodAl TS ETHT TREAT TABATHT AT ARGTHT WS
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T E

1] b -
iy
INERECTION TUbEL |

e ¥ T4 il :-.lh'i-'i-"-" ;
THHATHN TSR ATTARTAT IFR T=dl TARTHE FHAREEATS ARTATNT (I Fr=dT FqRefm qrad
AT (AF fg) &1 FA® |
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RENMAE Hydropower Limited

3TRNSTGIHAT AR EDT 316 3MMALD foldAfor d2n FAdd AR BT dRIsE

9 ATATSIATRT ArsTEAZH (Undersluice) Cal Upstream ¥ Down Stream HT TedT Steel Lining ¥
Invert AT &fd T=TUeRT SRGTHT, TT 059 BTSN 5 T G = IR TIGEH 3 fawapr =i
HHATSATETE [9gd YaTe 907 TH] w8 T Al AR ATHhHE HHA TIT THIRET FeeE

F=ATAT TRUH B |

|

qreTATaH! ASUA Tl ATge Ad®! Track & THI Intake TEhl HHT HA
-

&2 anffap ufddcet 3md. Q0Ta/otR |
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) Yl afadsl TR aNd ATIEAe-TE O HI TFET @UHl gal I<h TATAHT TFawh|

W'qn‘l's’ T FRETRT FflTﬁT qUd EIRH FTAET TRUH G |

T I ATIEeIe- TTE OR AT HHJ FY AT ¥ IGH 59T

3)  IRMA] ATTH ATEIHT PR Al AATITAT aTAal, &, HAIEl ATl 9, BTggicd I&TarHr
FHI, oo AaUd (Increased Sediment Load, Reduced Hydraulic Efficiency, Operational
Constraints) Td 7ATd fa2d GIfIFIT AR G Hrsebl Gaeh Tehehl Load Dispatch Instruction
FT FRI T FUATHAT (90 g A ASHT Foared T I ATeAdT Alfee Tal 7eA THR
STAtagd eaehl Conveyance Tank ¥ Gravel Trap AT TUhl THIHT FSHT ATST aATGIA Sl
GRHTOMHT aTedl q4T Floating Debris 49 s Chocking &7 FHIT FHTATAH AT AfdTh
Tees AT Trash Rack Cleaning Machine (TRCM) STeTq TRTeHT 3 |

oo
Iql

Gravel Trap |T ST TRUHT Afdfh Taae

o

Aldfe<h Tags SIS 99=1d Gravel Trap HT STFAT B Sedlment

TN AT TR AT FoaTad T & éil'\chl |

| & anffes gfddeat 3.3, 20Ta/0TR
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¥) Jaied faea a@feds =aedar W A.fg. 9 @1 o & 1. =T Albe (Second Circuit)
HIhd T ALLTTH SITSAFT AN GFATY FeareedaHT Tower To Tower Inter-Connection
Arrangement &I A FF T TG Aleba AT [99d T8 TRUH B |

R

T

THAIe HAREHTHT AT TRUHT Tower To Tower Inter-Connection Arrangement &l F14%

>

W) HT THAR TAEId IEA headls desl MR, SFadd UF =9 3o S9HT goarad T
[ Te 9REAT Workshop AT ¥ o=@ dfewl dem#r ®r% (Working station),
EEpTaa (Meeting Room) T94T {USTY (Store Room) arfaeRt frator wfvwerr g |

ferrarean AT RTET Control Building ferrare T fHTor TRuar Workshop

&2 anffep UfdIcaT 3.4, 0TY/0TR |

www.middletamor.com
10th Annual Report 2081/082 |

?3




Sanima Middle Tamor
A% Hydropower Limited

%) SAFId IATEA B Al SASd [ATq IUFLIEEeh! (ATHT TAT ATHTHIE HHA TFATHT ATNT
AELTF I SHST TAINAEe AACId HISRUTHT AT ATATSTHATR] E8a &8 TF HISR &
(Store House) [T G941 ESaaIAT ATa9de% Control Building frator fvweer g

g T fwior iRTeRr Store House g arrHT AT iU Control Building

9) WA THR SEATaq ATATSTATR e FXaATEeeh! [AHTHT AT ATATSTAT TIAHT ggda feaq
THR TETHT FATSUHT Tg= AN ARl Il (TeAT GIoT), THR ATGHT ATSH ATEIeRT HTRIT TAHT
AT AT aTSH o SGH IMGUhlel Alehl FRETHT ATNT TAEHT IHATs ASTSUHT AT TFaTadT
ferq g g AT ¥ TORT ATeAd! AT GFR TRTH 3 |

A

'l:l:i.F:

i

i
g
&

il

7
/i

s
Sy

N

TREITEIATHT Hfqgep! (AT Hr TRTHT | AP-12 % Cross Arm T IFAR TRTHT |
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Annil Geaeral Meating
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